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Signpost India Limited

Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U74110MH2008PLC179120

Registered Office: 202, Pressman House, 70A Nehru Road, Near Santacruz Airport Terminal, Vile Parle (E), Mumbai — 400 099
Telephone No.: 022 61992400, Email: info@signpostindia.com, Website: www.signpostindia.com
Contact Person: Ms Paulami Mukherjee, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT

signpost’

INDIA

FOR THE ATTENTION OF THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SIGNPOST INDIA LIMITED (“COMPANY?”)

STATUTORY ADVERTISEMENT ("ADVERTISEMENT") ISSUED IN COMPLIANCE WITH MASTER CIRCULAR
NO. SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 DATED JUNE 20, 2023 ISSUED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
BOARD OF INDIA ("SEBI") IN RELATION TO SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT BY LISTED ENTITES AND
RELAXTION UNDER SUB-RULE (7) OF RULE 19 OF THE SECURITIES CONTRACTS (REGULATIONS)
RULES, 1957 AS AMENDED (THE “SCRR”), PURSUANT TO THE SCHEME OF ARANGEMENT BETWEEN
PRESSMAN ADVERTISING LIMITED (“TRANSFEROR COMPANY") AND SIGNPOST INDIA LIMITED
("TRANSFEREE COMPANY") AND ITS SHAREHOLDERS UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 AND OTHER
APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AS SANCTIONED BY THE NATIONAL COMPANY
LAW TRIBUNAL, MUMBAI AND KOLKATA BENCHES (THE "SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT" / "SCHEME")
AND THE GRANT OF RELAXATION BY SEBI FROM THE APPLICABILITY OF RULE 19(2)(B) OF SCRR VIDE
LETTER NO. SEBI/HO/CFD/DCR/RAC-2/P/OW/2024/05115/1 DATED FEBRUARY 05, 2024.

A) Name of the Company : Signpost India Limited (the "Company")

B) Address of Registered Office and Corporate Office of the Company : 202, Pressman
House, 70A Nehru Road, Near Santacruz Airport Terminal, Vile Parle (E), Mumbai — 400 099.

C) About the Scheme of Arrangement (the “Scheme”)

The Scheme provided for Reduction of Share Capital of Signpost India Limited (formerly known
as Signpost India Private Limited) from Rs 16,20,83,090 to Rs 5,99,34,314 and alter its memorandum
by reducing the number of equity shares and amount of equity share capital by issuing in lieu
thereof to the shareholders of Transferee Company, 32,50,000 unlisted, unsecured, non-convertible,
redeemable debentures (NCD) of face value of Rs 100 each (NCD) aggregating to Rs 32,50,00,000,
redeemable at the completion of one year from the date of allotment at a premium of Rs 10/- per
NCD, in the same ratio as their existing shareholding and further Scheme provided for merger by
absorption or amalgamation of Pressman Advertising Limited with Signpost India Limited (formerly
known as Signpost India Private Limited).

The Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench through an order dated 22nd June,
2023 and The Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench through an order dated
1st September, 2023 have sanctioned the Scheme of Arrangement under the provisions of sections
230 to 232, read with section 66 and other applicable provisions of, the Companies Act, 2013
between Pressman Advertising Limited (Transferor Company) and Signpost India Limited (Transferee
Company) and their respective shareholders.

Pursuant to the Scheme, Transferor Company Pressman Advertising Limited, has been transferred
to and vested with Company with effect from the Appointed Date viz. April 01, 2022, in accordance
with Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable laws. The Effective Date of
the Scheme is 12th September, 2023. In accordance with the Scheme, our Company has allotted
23482843 equity shares of Rs. 2- each to the shareholders of Pressman Advertising Limited as
on Record Date i.e. September 22, 2023 in the ratio of 1 (one) equity share of Rs. 2/- each fully
paid up of Signpost for every 1 (One) equity shares of Rs. 2/- each fully paid up held in Pressman.

D) Details of change of name and / or Object Clause : The Company was originally incorporated
under the Companies Act, 1956 as "Cartel Outdoor Advertising Private Limited" vide certificate
of incorporation dated February 19, 2008 issued by the Assistant Registrar of Companies,
Maharashtra, Mumbai. Subsequently name of the company changed to “Signpost India Private
Limited” vide certificate of incorporation dated November 12, 2014, pursuant to change in name
issued by Registrar of Companies Maharashtra, Mumbai. Our Company was converted into Public
Limited Company and the name of the Company was changed to “Signpost India Limited” vide
special resolution passed by the Shareholders at Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on April
08, 2022 and a fresh Certificate of Incorporation pursuant to change of name was issued by
Registrar of Companies Maharashtra, Mumbai dated April 29, 2022.

Changes In Memorandum of Association in last 10 years :

Sr.No.| Name of Shareholder No. of Equity Shares Percentage of the paid-up
Promoters Share Capital (in %)

4. Mr Navin Chand Suchanti 39,38,216 7.3680

5. Mr Sushil Pandey Premprakash 29,56,817 5.5319

6. Mr Rajesh Batra 11,82,726 2.2128

7. Mr Rajesh Awasthi 10,34,886 1.9362

8. Ms Sujata Suchanti** 8,00,000 1.4967

9. Mr Kemparaju Singepalya
Rangaiah 7,42,116 1.3884

10. Mr Someshwar Jogi 6,70,798 1.2550

11. Ms Pramina Suchanti 5,50,000 1.0290
Sub-Total (A) 4,00,49,438 74.9288

Promoter Group

1. Pressman Realty
Private Limited 39,427 0.0738
Sub-Total (B) 39,427 0.0738
Total (A+B) 4,00,88,865* 75.0026

*Qut of the above, the existing promoters of Signpost shall divest 1365 equity shares held by them within five trading days
of receipt of listing approval to comply with Minimum Public Shareholding requirement of 25%.

G) Details of Ten Largest Shareholders of the Company as on 07.02.2024 :

Sr. No. | Name of Shareholder No. of Equity Shares % of the Post-Scheme
Equity Share Capital
1. Mr Shripad Ashtekar* 1,52,52,957 28.5369
2. Mr Dipankar Chatterjee* 81,29,768 15.2100
3. Dr Niren Chand Suchanti* 47,91,154 8.9638
4. Mr Navin Chand Suchanti* 39,38,216 7.3680
5. Mr Sushil Pandey Premprakash* 29,56,817 5.5319
6. Mr Rajesh Batra* 11,82,726 2.2128
7. Mr Rajesh Awasthi* 10,34,886 1.9362
8. Ms Sujata Suchanti** 8,00,000 1.4967
9. Mr Kemparaju Singepalya
Rangaiah* 7,42,116 1.3884
10 Mr Zaki Abbas Nasser 7,05,000 1.3190
Total 3,95,33,640 73.9638

* These shareholders are part of Promoter and Promoter Group of the Company and are interested
as such. **Deceased on 27th December, 2023

H) Name and details of Promoters:

Mr Shripad Ashtekar
PAN : ABEPA4060H

Date of such change | Particulars

Address : Sterling Seaface, Flat No 903, 9th Floor, Dr Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai -400018 Maharashtra
Shripad Ashtekar, the son of a former serviceman, stands as a first-generation Indian entrepreneur who has

April 8, 2022 Alteration in the Name Clause of the MoA pursuant to conversion of Signpost

India Private Limited to Signpost India Limited

carved a remarkable path in the business world. He is not only the founder but also the managing director
of Signpost India Ltd., a prominent AdTech media enterprise in India known for its independence and vertical
integration.

January 22, 2022 Amendment to Clause V:

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 30,00,00,000/- (Rupees
Thirty Crore only) divided into 3,00,00,000 (Three Crore) Equity Shares of
Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each. Replaced with “The Authorized Share Capital
of the company is Rs. 30,00,00,000/- (Rupees Thirty Crore only) divided into
15,00,00,000 (Fifteen Crore) Equity shares of Rs. 2/- (Two) each.”

Shripad's journey took a unique turn as he departed from his college pursuit of a B.Sc. Honours degree in
Statistics. Over the course of a decade, he accumulated invaluable experience and knowledge, which he
later harnessed to drive Signpost's exponential growth. Under his leadership, Signpost has risen to become
one of the top three companies in India within its domain.

Shripad possesses a natural flair for innovation and creativity, a trait that has become integral to his business
philosophy. He has adopted a strategic approach by investing in startups that align with Signpost's vision.

September 14, 2020| Alteration of main object clause of MoA by substituting sub clause (2) of

clause Il (A) of the MoA :

2. To carry on the business of social /digital media marketing, social media
content writing/drafting, planning and designing social media strategy, deals
in operation and maintenance activities of social media tools,
developing/designing RSS ( Really simple syndication) feeds, facilitating for
social search tools, social sharing, IT Enabled Digital Campaigns, Media
Advertisement and Branding services, Media Asset Creation, Communications,
ITES and analytics and bookmarking, building brand awareness by using
digital/ social media channels, to deal in social channel engagement activities,
and to act as a social referral, helping clients to reduce their marketing
expenses by using advance tools meant for social media/digital marketing
and to increase direct social sales and to deal in research and development
activities to enhance the efficiency of tools and To carry on the business of
providing Manpower placement and recruiting, Selecting, Interviewing, Training
and Employing all types of executives, Middle Management Staff, Junior
Level Staff, Workers, Labourers Skilled/Unskilled required by various Industries
and organizations including providing security services, Labour contractors,
Industrial, Commercial, Housing and other security services and workers for
office management and to conduct employment bureau and to provide human
resource training ,human resources development, and communication and
to act as Human Resource Consultants, Advisors on matters relating to labour
and act as placement and management consultants, representatives, attorneys,
liasioner, trainer in the areas of hospitality industry, labour management,
legal, commercial, industrial, personal, marketing, advertising, publicity, sales
promotion, public welfare, corporate management, business management
and to make evaluations, feasibility studies, techno economic feasibility
studies, project reports, forecasts, surveys & rehabilitation packages and to
provide Personal Body Guard services, Commercial Security Services,
Corporate Security Services, Private Security Services, private investigations,
and security consulting.”

His firsthand experience in steering programmatic strategies within the advertising realm has solidified his
conviction that the future lies in smart devices driving data assimilation and analysis.

Mr Dipankar Chatterjee

PAN : ADYPC9458K

Address : C701, 7th floor, Tower C, Plot No. D-8A, Pearl Gateway Towers, Noida, Sector 44, Goutam Buddha
Nagar, Uttar Pradesh-201301

Dipankar Chatterjee is a distinguished turnaround specialist, renowned for his exceptional achievements
within the advertising industry. With a career spanning several notable organizations, including Mid-Day,
Posterscope India, Portland Outdoors (a Group M company), and JC Decaux India, Dipankar has consistently
demonstrated his adeptness at revitalizing businesses and driving them towards success.

His professional journey underscores his intermediate-level expertise, marked by a string of accomplishments
in leadership roles. Notably, his tenure at these esteemed companies is punctuated by his remarkable ability
to identify lucrative opportunities and resolutely pursue a visionary approach to their realization.

Under Dipankar's astute leadership, coupled with the support of a highly skilled management team, Signpost
India has emerged as the fastest-growing media Group in the industry. Drawing from its rich two-decade
history and extensive experience, Signpost India has strategically positioned itself as a pioneer in the Digital
Out of Home (DOOH) sector. This positioning places the company at the forefront of innovation, creating a
premium medium that transcends traditional Out Of Home advertising.

Dipankar Chatterjee's impressive track record and visionary leadership have been instrumental in propelling
Signpost India to its current status as a prominent and rapidly evolving player in the dynamic landscape of
media and advertising.

Dr Niren Suchanti
PAN : AJWPS2027E
Address : 142, Maker Tower, H-14 Floor, Cuffe Parade, Colaba, Mumbai- 400005

Dr. Niren Suchanti is a Ph.D in Operations Research and Industrial Management from the University of
Cincinnati (USA) with over 52 years of experience in advertising, public relations and investor relations.
He is a well-known professional in advertising and PR and has to his credit handling of a large number
of prestigious assignments both in public sector and private sector.

March 19, 2019 Amendment to clause V of the MoA — The Authorised Share Capital of the
Company is Rs. 17,00,00,000/- (Rupees Seventeen Crores Only) divided
into 1,70,00,000 (One Crore Seventy Lacs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees
Ten) each’ was replaced with ‘The Authorised Share Capital of the Company
is Rs. 30,00,00,000/- (Rupees Thirty Crores Only) divided into 3,00,00,000

(Three Crore) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each.’

Mr. Navin Suchanti
PAN : AJVPS1957L
Address : 8B, The Address, 8 Alipore Park Place, Kolkata 700027

Mr. Navin Suchanti is having 50 years of experience in tourism and hospitality, public relations, advertising,
finance and taxation.

November 26, 2018 | Alteration of main object clause of MoA by introducing Clause No 3 as follows:

“To carry on the business of architects, Urban Designers, master planners,
interior Designers, stage designers, land scrapers, Digital land scrapers,
Structural and Civil engineers, electrical engineers, turnkey contractors,
surveyors and managers of all types of architectural, engineering and interior
work including furnishing, designing, decorating, renovating, remodelling of
bungalows, shops, showrooms, complexes, palaces, restaurants, Institutions,
Offices, Houses, Hospitals, Hotels, Industries, Leisure and other commercial
and residential buildings and to act as engineers, architects, Designers,
organizers, consultants, advisor, trader, buyer, seller, supervisor, surveyor,
broker, agents in India and abroad

Mr Sushil Pandey Premprakash
PAN : AMXPP8846Q

Address : 1402, Building No. 8, Bryony, Sector 12, Chandivali Farm Road, Nahar Amrut Shakti, Chandivali,
Mumbai 400072

Mr Sushil Pandey Premprakash is a bachelor of commerce having experience of more than 20 years in
the advertising industry.

Mr Rajesh Batra

PAN : ABQPB3437R

Address : Plot no 85 income tax colony, Near Durga Mandir, Rana Pratap Nagar, Nagpur 440022

Mr. Rajesh Batra is a diploma in Industrial Engineering with over 3 decades of experience in media and

E) CAPITAL STRUCTURE :
a) Share Capital of the Company prior to the Scheme

Particulars Aggregate nominal value (X in Lakh)

Authorised Share Capital

15,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 2 each 3000.00
Total 3000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital

8,10,41,545 Equity Shares of Rs 2 each 1620.83
Total 1620.83

b) Share Capital of the Company post Scheme

Particulars Aggregate nominal value (3 in Lakh)

Authorised Share Capital

27,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 2 each 5500.00
2,50,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs 10 each 2500.00
Total 8000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital

5,34,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs 2 each 1069.00
Total 1069.00

F) Shareholding pattern giving details of its promoter group shareholding, group companies
Pre-Scheme Shareholding

Sr.No. | Name of Shareholder No. of Equity Shares | Percentage of the paid-up
Share Capital (in %)
1 Mr Shripad Ashtekar 4,12,49,265 50.90
2 Mr Dipankar Chatterjee 2,19,85,700 2713
3 Mr Sushil Pandey Premprakash | 79,96,255 9.86
4 Mr Rajesh Batra 31,98,500 3.95
5 Mr Rajesh Awasthi 27,98,690 3.45
6 Mr Kemparaju Singepalya
Rangaiah 19,99,065 247
7 Mr Someshwar Jogi 18,14,070 2.24
Post-Scheme Shareholding
Promoters
Sr.No. | Name of Shareholder No. of Equity Shares| Percentage of the paid-up
Share Capital (in %)

1. Mr Shripad Ashtekar 1,52,52,957 28.5369

2. Mr Dipankar Chatterjee 81,29,768 15.2100

3. Dr Niren Chand Suchanti 47,91,154 8.9638

outdoor advertising.

Name: Dr Niren Suchanti
Designation: Non-Executive Director

Address: 142, Maker Tower, H-14 Floor, Cuffe Parade, Colaba, Mumbai- 400005
Occupation: Business, Date of Birth: 17/04/1949
Term and Period of directorship:

Appointed as Non-Executive Director at the Annual General Meeting held on 12th December,
2023, to retire by rotation.

DIN: 00909388, Age (in years): 74, Experience: 52 years

Other directorship: 1. Sinclairs Hotels Limited, 2. Son-et-Lumiere Art Gallery Private Limited,
3. Pressman Realty Private Limited, 4. Pressman Properties Pvt. Ltd. 5. Haparo Foundation

Name: Dr. Deepa Malik
Designation: Independent Director

Address: Penthouse 3904 Nova East, Plot No. 3, Supernova Residencies, Sector 94, Gautam
Buddha Nagar, UP-201301

Occupation: Sports Person, Date of Birth: 30/09/1970

Term and Period of directorship: Appointed as Independent Director for a period of 1 year
at the Annual General Meeting held on 12th December, 2023

DIN: 02181034, Age (in years): 52, Experience: 20 years

Other directorship: 1. Finale Equipments Company Private Limited, 2. Oravel Stays Limited,
3. Oyo Hotels and Homes Private Limited

Name: Mr. Kunal Bose

Designation: Independent Director

Address: 64/13 Belgachia Road Kolkata West Bengal -700037
Occupation: Business, Date of Birth: 04/01/1945

Term and Period of directorship:

Appointed as Independent Director for a period of 1 year at the Annual General Meeting held
on 12th December, 2023

DIN: 02891649 , Age (in years): 78, Experience: 55 years
Other directorship: NIL

Name: Dr. Ajit Khandelwal

Designation: Independent Director

Address: 2 Palm Avenue, Kolkata - 700019

Occupation: Business, Date of Birth: 10/11/1957

Term and Period of directorship:

Appointed as Independent Director for a period of 1 year at the Annual General Meeting held
on 12th December, 2023

DIN: 0416445, Age (in years): 65, Experience: 35 years

Other directorship: 1. Abacus Funds Services Private Limited, 2. BNK Securities Pvt. Ltd.,

3. Multiple Infra Private Limited, 4. Bharat Fritz Werner Limited, 5. Ellenbarrie Industrial Gases
Ltd.

Name: Ms Sayantika Mitra

Designation: Independent Director

Address: B-44, Block-B, Bangur Avenue, South Dumdum North Twenty, Four Paraganas
Occupation: Business, Date of Birth: 04/10/1994

Term and Period of directorship:

Appointed as Independent Director for a period of 1 year at the Annual General Meeting held
on 12th December, 2023

DIN: 07581363, Age (in years): 29, Experience: 5 years
Other directorship: Joynagar Properties Private Limited

Details of Key Managerial Personnel of the Company:
Name
Mr. Shripad Ashtekar
Mr. Dipankar Chatterjee
Mr. Naren Suggula
Ms. Paulami Mukherjee

Designation
Managing Director
Executive Director
Chief Financial Officer
Company Secretary

J) Business Model / Business Overview and Strategy:

Signpost India Limited is engaged in the business of providing Out of Home (OOH)media services
focused on programmatic digital OOH advertising. Our array of media assets includes (a) Billboards:
Conventional, Backlit, and Digital (b) Transit: Sky walks, Bus panel, Airports, Metro, Bus Queue
Shelters, Smart Mobile Vans (c) Other innovative: Kiosks, Traffic Booths, public electric bicycle
sharing,

The company has clients across multiple industries like Consumer Goods & Services, BFSI,
Lifestyle, Real Estate & Construction, Media & Entertainment, Education, Pharma, Telecom,
Automobiles, Hospitality and Government Ministries. The company generates business through
direct clients as well as through leading media agencies.

The Company secures the advertising rights for large projects including transit, digital, conventional
only through competitive e-bidding from the government as well as local bodies / authorities for
a tenure raging between 5 to 20 years. After receiving the rights, commercialisation of media
assets may include construction & innovative aesthetics etc. The Company also enters into long
term leased contracts with private landowners for space for its billboards.

The Company is operating pan India through 8 (Eight) offices located at Mumbai, New Delhi,
Chennai, Bangaluru, Kolkata, Nagpur, Pune and Nashik. The Company employs more than 400
manpower across Sales, Operations and other support functions.

Our Strategies

Signpost India Limited is a market leader in digital out of home (DOOH) advertising which is the
attractive growth segment producing greater yield within the media industries across the globe.
Signpost’s strong market position is reflected in its leadership position across several formats
and has been supported by consistent growth. (Source : CRISIL Rating Rationale dated 20th
September 2022 for Signpost). All these three aspects would revolve around technology, media
and telecommunication sectors wherein the company has developed in-house capabilities.
Signpost is at forefront of innovative developments driving a significant uplift in the value of DOOH
inventory, with focused approach on acquiring iconic location / premium network within the format
of digital assets across the top cities of India and strong value-added relationships with project
partners through long term contracts (Average tenure is more than 14 years) and history of high

Mr Rajesh Awasthi

PAN : ADZPA1488N

Address : Plot No. 17, Ratan Nagar, Mankapur, Nagpur 440030

Mr. Rajesh Awasthi is a veteran in advertising industry having more than 25 years experience in managing
operations

Mr Kemparaju Singepalya Rangaiah

PAN : AFNPR1285G

Address : No. 293, 1st Phase, 4th Main Road, Manjunath Nagar, Bengaluru 560010

Mr Kemparaju has done B.Sc. from Bangalore University. He is a passionate outdoor innovative media
thinker with 25 years of experience in the outdoor media industry. He worked with Clear Channel
Communications India Pvt. Ltd. before joining Signpost.

Mr Someshwar Jogi

PAN : ADQPJ2120B

Address : Plot No. 20, Mahurgad Appts, Hill Road, Gandhi Nagar, Nagpur 440010

Mr. Someshwar Jogi has been associated with the promoters for more than 15 years and is a senior
professional in the company managing finance function.

Ms. Pramina Suchanti

PAN : AKUPS8080L

Address : 8B, The Address, 8 Alipore Park Place, Kolkata 700027

Ms Pramina Suchanti is having 40 years of experience in the field of business administration.

1) Name and Details of Board of Directors:

Name: Mr. Shripad Ashtekar

Designation: Managing Director

Address: Sterling Seaface, Flat No 903, 9th Floor, Dr Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai -400018
Occupation: Business

Date of Birth: 18/10/1971

Term and Period of directorship:

Appointed as Managing Director of the Company for 5 years from 29th August, 2022.

DIN: 01932057

Age (in years): 51, Experience: 25 years

Other directorship: 1. Signpost Delhi Airport Private Limited, 2. Eflag Analytics Private Limited,
3. Sraboni Chatterjee Foundation add other subsediaries

Name: Mr. Dipankar Chatterjee

Designation: Executive Director

Address: C701, 7th floor, Tower C, Plot No. D-8A, Pearl Gateway Towers, Noida, Sector 44, Goutam
Buddha Nagar, Uttar Pradesh-201301

Occupation: Business, Date of Birth: 15/11/1971

Term and Period of directorship:

Appointed as Executive Director of the Company with effect from April 15, 2013 to retire by rotation.
DIN: 06539104, Age (in years): 51, Experience: 25 years

Other directorship: 1. Signpost Delhi Airport Private Limited, 2. Eflag Analytics Private Limited,
3. Sraboni Chatterjee Foundation add other subsediaries

renewals to serve the diversified client base of blue chip brands.

Signpost India management is willing for committed growth for all the stakeholders including and

not restricting to the Citizens, Urban Authorities, Investors, Team members, and future generations

through targeted acquisitions, investments and strategic alliances within the advertising industry.

The enterprise’s strategic path is build on key factors driving the higher growth and yield through

focused investment and capabilities in design, data, technologies; and

*  Fundamentally sound solutions for long term relationship with clients.

Promote a strong pipeline of PDOOH (Programmatic Digital Out of Home) assets across top

8 major urban areas of the country.

Greater levels of interactive engagement through measurable Ad-tech innovative products.

Delivering incremental hygiene and hyperlocal sustainable solutions for the clients to reach

the targeted customer as per the day part analysis and visual interactions of the adverts.

Leveraging the experience of creating self-sustainable urban infrastructure e.g. bus queue shelters,

atomised sky-walks, city information panels, e-libraries, self/electric peddled cycling etc.

Dynamic operation solutions to optimise the resources and inventory.

*  Focused investment to replace / originate net zero emissions by 2040 as per the ESG target,
the 95% of illuminated media has been transformed to Light-emitting diode technology and
restricting the digital operational hours from 7.00 am to 23:00 pm. Major and all upcoming
operational fleet has also been shifted to sustainable energy solutions across the projects.

*

K) Reason for the Amalgamation :
Rationale as provided in the scheme

i. The present share capital of Transferee Company is large in amount in relation to the size
of the company. It will be beneficial to create a company with Share Capital in consonance
with the size of its operations, so that, the capital is serviced efficiently.

ii. ~ Merger will create a larger and stronger entity by combining the experience, expertise,
resources and client base of the two companies and offer a larger bouquet of services in
the area of advertising and promotion with focus on digital media and emerging technologies.
The proposed merger shall result in streamlining of operations and cost efficiency and
together with the combined clientele of both the companies, is likely to result in accelerated
business growth.

ii. ~ The Merger would result in optimum utilisation of the facilities, reserves, financials, managerial,
technological, manpower and other resources which will be conducive to enhance the
operational efficiencies in the Amalgamated Company.

iv.  The Merged Company would benefit from the complementary skills of the combined
management team, which in turn would enhance the overall corporate - capability, provide
focused strategic leadership and facilitate better supervision of the business.

v.  The Merger will further result in various benefits including:

a. Achieving economies of scale. b. Lesser Regulatory/ Procedural Compliances. c. Cost
saving in fees/ duties payable on statutory and procedural compliances. d. Elimination of
duplication of administrative functions and multiple record keeping resulting in reduced
expenditure.

The amalgamation is in the interest of both the companies, their shareholders, creditors and all

other stakeholders of the respective companies and is not prejudicial to the interests of the

concerned shareholders, creditors or the public at large.
Contd. to Next Page
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L) Audited Financials for the previous three financial years Statement of Cash Flows (Contd.) ( in Lakh) Interim Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Period ended 30th Septembc'er, 2023
Statement Assets and Liabilities - Rin Lakh)
(% in Lakh) Particulars Year ended Year ended Yearended | Particulars 30th September, 2023 | 31st March, 2023
Particulars As at As at As at : : __ March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 1, 2021 Cash Flow From Operating Activities
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022 | March 31,2021 Cash flows from investing activities Profit Before Tax 2,172.10 5,024.59
ASSETS Purchase of property, plant and equipment Adjustments R R
Non-Current Assets and Intangible assets (2,649.81) (1,744.43) (22.50) Re-measurement gain on defined benefit plans 1.49 297
Property, Plant and Equipment 6,219.68 5,016.26 4290.20 Purchase of Current Investments (1,689.04) - Depreciation And Amortisation 819.29 1,600.00
Right of Use ( leased assets) 191.75 158.53 Proceeds from Sale/ Maturity of Current P . ' e
Capital Work-in-Progress 2,646.34 1,326.56 1295.00 Sundry Balances written off (75.52) 367.95
Investment 1,608.25 -
Investment Property 16.91 19.09 ) o Reserve for Doubtful Debts 22.55 404.83
Goodwill - 205.50 205.50 Purchase of Bank deposits (having original Bad debts written off . 257.38
Other Intangible Asset 131.20 353.57 305.61 maturity of more than three months) (2.21) - i . : :
Financial Assets : Maturity of Bank deposits (having original Loss on Fluctuation of Foreign Currency - 0.73
(I) Investment 2,028.39 80.87 395.69 maturity of more than three months) 1.82 - Finance Charges 368.71 835.52
(iii) Other Financial Assets 2,799.08 1,640.64 442.10 Proceeds from sale of fixed assets _ 116.95 Interest Received (162.37) (262.84)
Other Non-Current Assets 25.26 4.44 ] ) ) . . .
Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 270.22 330.88 144.60 Capital expenditure on fixed assets (1,319.78) (209.44) (712.43) | Actuarial gain/ (loss) on gratuity (0.03) (0.99)
14.328.82 9226.34 7168.70 Interest received 262.84 97.24 96.53 Profit on Redemption of Investments (2.44) (12.46)
Current assets Investment in subsidiaries ( Net) - (0.11) (69.62) Unrealised F'air Value gain.on curre.nt investments (167.74) (80.21)
Financial Assets * Bank deposit not considered as Cash & Interest received on Security deposit (1.88) (3.76)
(') Investments. 2,386.67 N Cash equivalent (1,239.78) 119.06 Operating profit before working capital changes 3,005.06 8,113.71
(ii) Trade Receivables 17,445.80 8,860.96 9889.52 N I din dby " ) )
(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 67.74 240.74 4434.61 et' c.a.s (used in)/generated by investing (Increase) / Decrease in Trade and other receivables 4,143.48 (9,545.87)
(iv) Other Bank Balances 2,408.18 1,006.35 activities (5,027.71) (1,620.72) (708.02) | (Increase)/ Decrease in Other financial assets
(v) Loans and Advances - 1.80 2846.54 Cash flows from financing activities (non-current) (377.06) (1,150.44)
(vi) Other Financial Assets 106.04 38.10 Dividends Paid (234.83) - Decrease/ (Increase) in Other Financial Assets
Current Tax Assets (Net) 1:253.54 279.51 Finance charges paid (835.52) (475.67) (487.32) | (Unpaid Dividend Account only) 1245 10.77
Other Current Assets 994.12 1,309.35 53.98 :
. ) (Increase) / Decrease in Other non current assets (410.98) (16.61)
24.662.08 11.736.80 17224.6 Proceeds from issue of share capital - 21.58
,00<. ,736. 7224.65 . . - (Increase) / Decrease in Other financial assets (11.21) 1.23
Security premium on capital issue - 93.42
TOTAL 38,990.90 20,963.13 24393.35 B (Increase) / Decrease in Other current assets 279.84 329.92
Repayment of Lease Liability (Net) (172.92) (134.96)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ) Increase / (Decrease) in Trade payables (240.97) 4,638.53
Equity Proceeds from borrowing / (Repayment) ) A
Equity Share capital 1,069.00 1,620.83 1599.25 of borrowing 2,443.29 (877.96) 233.62 Increase / (Decrease) !n Other ﬁnanCIal.ha.b.".ltles 82.79 (45.33)
Other Equity 13,695.45 8,598.53 7629.30 Proceeds from short term borrowing / Increase / (Decrease) in Other current liabilities (4,503.49) 3,112.10
Non-controlling interests 316.06 330.20 0.42 (Repayment) of borrowing (67.68) (1,007.47) 1,352.63 Increase / (Decrease) in Other non current liabilities 275.77 0.02
15,080.51 10,549.55 9228.97 Repayment received against loan 1.80 29.03 Increase / (Decrease) in provisions (53.90) 19.98
hf:lgﬂ(:rsent Liabilities Net cash (used in)/generated by financing Cash generated from operations 2,201.80 5,468.00
Financial Liabilities : activities 1,134.14 (2,352.03) 1,098.93 Income taxes paid 339.23 (1,771.58)
(i) Borrowings 3,697.82 1,254.53 2131.98 Net Cash flow (197.15) (2,829.00) 2,926.49 Net cash (used in)/generated by operating
(i) Lge?se Liability 91.70 75.62 Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash activities 2,541.03 3,696.42
Provisions 7318 50.04 zqu:lale;nts h valents at the beginni Cash flows from investing activities
3,862.70 1,380.19 2131.98 ash and cash equivalents at the beginning .
. 4 ’ Purchase of property, plant and equipment and
":3_”"3'?‘ |LLI?tLI'I|I'?es ‘c’:f th: ye;" - ccuivalonts at e end of 264.89 3,069.73 1,50812 | | iangible assets (1,534.27) (2,649.81)
inancial Liabilities : ash and cash equivalents at the end o
(i) Borrowings 5.862.75 2.680.43 2696.20 the year 67.74 240.74 4,434.61 Purchase of Current Investments (1,697.73) (1,689.04)
(i) Trade Payables Proceeds from Sale/ Maturity of Current Investment 1,711.94 1,608.25
Dues of Micro & Small Notes: . Purchase of Bank deposits (having original maturity
Enterprises 1,260.98 424.01 1. Cash anld cash equivalents as at year of more than three months) (0.10) (2.21)
_ Dues of Creditors others 7,551.13 3,807.88 7220.06 end comprise of: ) Maturity of Bank deposits (having original maturity
(iii) Lease Liability 116.74 105.72 a. Balances in scheduled banks in current of more than three months) 508.19 1.82
(iv) Other Financial Liabilities 24517 116.85 300.58 account 65.94 238.80 3,066.53 P ds fi le of fixed
Provsons 12324 125.39 5. Cash on hand 160 193 15 | Proceeds fom sle o fed asset : s
Other Current Liabilities 4,887.68 1,773.11 2815.55 c. Fixed deposits 1.366.73 | apital expen ldure on fixed assets . 52 ( ,262.84)
nterest receive! 76. .
20,047.69 9,033.39 13032.39 Cash and Cash Equivalent (Refer note 16) 67.74 240.74 4,434.61 Investment in subsidiaries ( Net)
TOTAL 38,990.90 20,963.13 24393.35 Balance as per statement of Cash Flows 67.74 240.74 4,434.61 . K
Stat t of Profit and L % in Lakh Bank deposit not considered as Cash & Cash
atement of Profit and Loss (% in Lakh) equivalent ) (1,239.78)
: M) Latest Audited Financials along with notes to accounts and any audit qualifications
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended For the year ended : : : .
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 Interim Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 30th September, 2023 Net cash (used in)igenerated by investing activities (935.05) (5,027.71)
REVENUE  in Lakh) C.aéh flows fr(.Jm financing activities
Revenue from operations 33,708.38 16,736.20 18412.03 —— Noto Ae ot 30t Ae at31et Dividends Paid (234.83) (234.83)
Other income 488.19 184.49 142.75 September, 2023 March, 2023 Finance charges paid (360.74) (835.52)
Total Revenue 34,196.57 16,920.69 18,554.78 ASSETS Proceeds from issue of share capital - -
EXPENSES Non-Current Assets Security premium on capital issue - -
Cost of Services 20,842.29 12,134.54 13251.29 Property, Plant and Equipment 4 5,574.73 6,219.68 Repayment of Lease Liability (Net) (71.11) (172.92)
Employee benefits expense 3,004.43 1,516.02 1961.85 Right of Use (leased assets) 5 187.13 19175 Proceeds from borrowing / (Repayment) of borrowin, 203.94 2,443.29
Finance costs 835.52 475.67 636.18 Capital Work-in-Progress 6 4,103.41 2,646.34 9/ {Repay 9 : 443,
Depreciation and amortization Investment Property 7 15.82 16.91 Proceeds_ from short term borrowing / (Repayment)
expense 1,600.00 1,149.78 1174.67 Other Intangible Asset 8 89.76 131.20 of borrowing 1,349.15 (67.68)
Other expenses 2,889.75 644.98 727.93 Financial Assets : Repayment received against loan (37.01) 1.80
Total Expenses 29,171.98 15,920.99 17,751.92 0] "g’istm;m A 190 g?g;-gf gv%g-gg Net cash (used in)/generated by financing
Profit/(Loss) before tax 5,024.59 999.69 802.85 (ii) Other Financial Assets ol 20 activities 849.41 1,134.14
T . Other Non-Current Assets 1 490.51 25.26 Net Cash flow 2 455.39 (197.15)
ax expense: Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 12 270.23 270.22 0 :
Current tax 1,430.00 307.20 327.00 Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash
Short/(Excess) provision 28.84 4319 -43.49 15,878.77 14,328.82 equivalents
EP)efEf’_r;(’I‘_j Tax) for th od 40.52 (131.70) 017 '(::_urren_t ?isetst Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 67.74 264.89
rofit/(Loss) for the perio inancial Assets : )
after tax 3,525.22 781.01 519.51 () Investments 9A 2,546.36 2,386.67 Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 2,523.11 67.74
(i) Trade Receivables 13 13,338.14 17,445.80 Notes:
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 14 2,523.11 67.74 1. Cash and cash equivalents as at year end comprise of:
INCOME (iv) Other Bank Balances 14 1,978.59 2,408.18 ) ’
A. Other Comprehensive (v) Loans and Advances 15 37.01 . a. Balances in scheduled banks in current account 2,520.98 65.94
income not to be reclassified (vi) Other Financial Assets 16 117.25 106.04 b. Cash on hand 213 1.80
to grof't an? loss g\ ] Current Tax Assets (Net) 17 1,657.88 1,253.54 ¢. Fixed deposits
e ;i ri(loss) Other Current Assets 18 684.28 994.12 Cash and Cash Equivalent (Refer note 16) 2,523.11 67.74
on defined benefit plans 1.65 (8.42) - 22,882.62 24,662.08 Balance as per statement of Cash Flows 2,523.11 67.74
Income tax effect (0.53) 2.45 - TOTAL 38,761.39 38,990.90
Other Comprehensive Income/ EQU_ITY AND LIABILITIES " ’
(Loss) for the year, net of tax 1.11 (5.97) - Equity 2. The statement of cash flow has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7.
Equity Share capital 19 1,069.00 1,069.00 3. Reconciliation of liabilities arising out from financing activities.
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE . .
INCOME/(LOSS) Other Equity 20 15,145.28 13,695.45 Rin Lakh)
FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX 3.526.33 775.03 519.51 Non-controlling interests 20 315.39 316.06 Net debt reconciliation 30th September, 2023 | 31st March, 2023
(P)rofit is aftt;ibutab:T t; : Liabilit 16,529.67 15.080.51 Cash and cash equivalents and bank overdraft 2,523.11 67.74
wners of Signpost India iabilities .
Limited 3,525.22 781.01 519.51 Non Current Liabilities Non- current borrowings (3,901.76) (3,697.82)
Non Controlling Interest - - Financial Liabilities : Current borrowings (7,211.90) (5,862.75)
Other comprehensive income (i) Borrowings 21 3,901.76 3,697.82 Finance costs (368.71) (835.52)
is attributable to : (ii) Lease Liability 22 275.63 91.70
Owners of Signpost India Provisions 23 130.61 73.18 Net debt (8,959.27) (10,328.35)
Limited 1.11 (5.97) -
Non Controlling Interest . - - c o 4,308.01 3,862.70 A Equity share capital
Total comprehensive income urrent Liabilities For the period ended 30 September 2023 As at 31st March, 2023
is attributable to : Financial Liabilities : . 3
Owners of Signpost India (i) Borrowings 24 7,211.90 5,862.75 Equity shares of Rs. 2 each issued, -
Limited 3.526.33 775.03 519.51 (i) Trade Payables 25 subscribed and fully paid No. of shares | Amount ( in Lakh)
Non Controlling Interest - - - Dues of Micro & Small Enterprises 325.69 1,260.98 Balance as at 1 April 2023 5,34,50,000 1,069.00
Eamings per share for profit ~ Dues Of. Crle?dltors others 8,229.20 7,551.13 Changes in equity share capital during the
ttributable t it (iii) Lease Liability 22 145.30 116.74 current year R -
attributanle to equity (iv) Other Financial Liabilities 26 145.39 24517
shareholders . Issue of shares - -
Basic EPS Rs 6.60 0.96 3.25 provieions o n 12 Bal t 30 September 2023 5,34,50,000 1,069.00
. : : : iabiliti alance as a eptember ,34,50, ,069.
Diluted EPS Rs. 6.60 096 395 Other Current Liabilities 27 1,854.31 4,887.68
17,923.70 20,047.69
Statement of Cash Flows ® in Lakh) TOTAL 38,761.39 38,990.90 For the period ended 30 September 2023 As at 31 March, 2023
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended Interim Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 30th September, Egg;tgrilﬂzigfﬂﬁf& i:i?;l(:h issued,
2023 i
— = — March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 (X in Lakh) Balance as at 1 April 2022 8.10,41,545 1,620.83
ash Flow From Operating Activities Particulars Note Period ended Year ended ; ; : -
Profit Before Tax 5,024.59 999.69 802.85 September, 2023 March, 2023 gﬁrfggf;égreq”“y share capital during the ) i
Adjustments - - - REVENUE iop i ; f
Re-measurement gain on defined Revenue from operations 28 17,935.74 33,708.38 Reduction in Equity Shares Capital (Scheme) (5.10,74,388) (1,021.49)
benefit plans 2.97 (8.42) Other income 29 353.41 488.19 Issue of shares (Scheme) 2,34,82,843 469.66
Depreciation And Amortisation 1,600.00 1,149.78 1,174.67 Total Revenue 18,289.14 34,196.57 Balance as at 31 March 2023 5,34,50,000 1,069.00
Sundry Balances written off 367.95 9.49 EXPENSES
Reserve for Poubﬁul Debts 404.83 - - Cost of Services 30 11,940.64 20,842.29 B Other equity (Refer note 20) (X in Lakh)
Bad debts written off 237.38 - - Employee benefits expense 31 1,388.17 3,004.43 Reserves and surplus
Loss on Fluctuation of Foreign Currency 0.73 - Finance costs 32 368.71 835.52 Capital | General | Securities [Retained| Total Non- Total
Finance Charges 835.52 475.67 487.32 Depreciation and amortization expense 33 819.29 1,600.00 Particulars Reserve| Reserve| Premium (earnings | other | controlling
Interest Received (262.84) (97.24) -96.53 Other expenses 34 1,600.25 2,889.75 reserve equity | interests
Actuarial gain / (loss) on gratuity (0.99) - Total Expenses 16,117.05 29,171.98 Balance as at
Profit on Redemption of Investments (12.46) - Profit/(Loss) before tax 2,172.10 5,024.59 31 March 2022 - - 99573 | 7,602.80 | 8,598.53 330.20 | 8,928.72
Unrealised Fair Value gain on current Tax expense:
. Transfer as per
investments (80.21) - Current tax 488.29 1,430.00
Interest received on Security deposit (3.76) (3.15) Short/(Excess) provision - 28.84 Scheme 4215 852412 ) 312973 | 4,024.00 - | 402400
R Profit/ (loss) fi
Operating profit before working Deferred Tax e - - - | 3539.35| 3539.35 (14.14)| 3525.22
capital changes 8,113.71 2,525.81 2,368.31 Profit/(Loss) for the period after tax 1,683.81 3,525.22 Y B U ' e
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade and other OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Other )
receivables (9,545.87) 1,443.16 3,643.15 A. Other Comprehensive income not to pomprehen3|ve
(Increase) / Decrease in Other financial be reclassified to profit and loss in income - - . (310 (310) . (3.10)
assets (non-current) (1,150.44) 262.40 59.61 subsequent periods: Payment of
Decrease/ (Increase) in Other Financial Remeasurement of gain/(loss) on defined Dividend - - - (234.83)] (234.83) - (234.83)
Assets(Unpaid Dividend Account only) 10.77 - benefit plans 1.46 1.65 Reduction of
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other non current Income tax effect (053) Capltal (Scheme) 1.021.49 _ . . 1.021.49 _ 1.021.49
assets (16.61) (1.41) Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for | N
(Increase) / Decrease in Other financial the year, net of tax 1.46 1.1 ésuer?bl on
assets 123 599.90 -23.96 | TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/ Debontures
(Increase) / Decrease in Other current (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX 1,685.26 3,526.33
assets 329.92 (353.37) -51.18 Profit is attributable to : (Scheme) ) ) - | (8,250.00)/(3,250.00) - | (8:250.00)
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade payables 4,638.53 (2,831.03) -3,553.80 Owners of Signpost India Limited 1,683.81 3,625.22 Balance as at
Increase / (Decrease) in Other financial Non Controlling Interest - - 31 March 2023 1,063.64 852.12 995.73 | 10,781.08 |13,695.45 316.06 | 14,011.51
liabilities (45.33) 20.42 Other comprehensive income is attributable to : Profit/ (loss) for
Increase / (Decrease) in Other current Owners of Signpost India Limited 1.46 1.1 the Period ended
liabilities 3,112.10 (29.59) 251.42 Non Controlling Interest - - September 30,
Increase / (Decrease) in Other non T:’t“.’ch"gl’"fh‘?"s“’e income Is 2023 1,684.66 | 1,684.66 (0.67)| 1,683.99
current liabilities 0.02 (0.58) attributable to: N
. - Owners of Signpost India Limited 1,685.26 3,526.33 Payment of
Increase / (Decrease) in provisions 19.98 (522.48) -21.00 Non Controlling Interest - - Dividend (234.83)| (234.83) (234.83)
Cash generated from operations 5,468.00 1,113.24 2,672.55 Earni h P fit attributabl
Income taxes paid (.771.58) %052 136.96 to g‘;l"“i%; Sharcholders galatncebas ;;zsgth 1,063.64 | 852.12 995.73 | 12,230.9115,145.28 315.39 | 15,460.67
Net cash (used in)/generated by operating Basic EPS Rs. 3.15 6.60 eptember . : : " T : T
activities 3,696.42 1,143.76 2,535.59 Diluted EPS Rs. 3.15 6.60 Contd. to Next Page
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4 Property Plant & Equipment (% in Lakh) 9A Investments 19 Equity Share Capital Rin Lakh)
Computers| Furniture| Office |Vehicles| Plant | Office | Street | Total | Investmentin Mutual Fund (Fair Value through Profit & Loss) (% in Lakh) Particulars As at 30th September, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2023
and  [Equipment and Building |Furniture Authorised Capital
Fixtures Machinery Particulars As at 30th September, 2023 As at 31st March, 2023 15,00,00,000 (PY: 3,00,00,000 of
Cost -Gross Carryin : : Rs.10/- each) Equity Shares of
Amount rying Units Amount Units Amount Rs. 2/- each 3,000.00 3,000.00
As at 1t April, 2022 4480| 4828 | 3065 | 591.16 | 5,039.28 | 20.24 - |5,77442 | A¥xis Money Market Fund 20,205 255.22 22,369 43.07 Authorised Capital -Transferor
Add : Net Transfer as ICICI Prudential Banking and Company (Refer Note No 1)
per Scheme PSU Debt Fund 12,26,954 363.80 12,26,953 349.63 12,50,00,000 Equity Shares of
(Refer Note 1) 113 113 Rs. 2/- each 2,500.00 2,500.00
" ICICI Prudential Balanced )
Additions 68.79 3.67 11.13 | 81.99 - - 12,482.92|2,648.50 2,50,00,000 Redeemable Cummulative
Disposall Discard ) ) ) | eo200 ) T60200 | Advantage Fund 42,575 27.12 42,574 24.60 Preference Shares of Rs 10/- Each 2,500.00 2,500.00
oy st March, :Clgl Pricential iy ndex 1,35,281 273.68 135281 |  240.27 2000 5.00000
2023 114.711 51.95 41.78 | 673.16 | 4,437.28 | 20.24 |2,482.92|7,822.05 un D : e : Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up
Additions 12.95 172 | 6252 77.20 SBI Banking & PSU Fund - - 4,842 38.53 (Refer Reconcilliation below)
Disposal/ Discard - Kotak Banking and PSU Debt 2R,992,?7f,1|£|37 (P_Z: 2 ?36]157 ﬁ{
s. 2/- fully paid up) Voting rights
As at 30th September, Fund - : 2,94,762 167.64 Equity shares of Rs.2 each fully
2023 12766 | 51.95 43.51 | 735.68 | 4,437.28 | 20.24 |2,482.92|7,899.25 Kotak Balanced Advantage paid up 599.34 599.34
Accumulated Fund 4,48,099 77.99 4,48,099 70.91 Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up-
Depreciation Transferor Company (Refer Note 1)
As at 1st April, 2022 2099 | 1063 949 | 15272 | 56174 | 259 - | 75816 | KotakMoney Mar'fe‘ Fund ‘ - - 193 7:40 2,34,82,843 Equity shares of Rs.2
For the year 42.14 10.42 11.53 | 148.36 | 857.15 2.25 | 161.23|1,233.09 SBI Magnum Medium Duration each fully paid up 469.66 469.66
Disposal/ Discard - - - 004 | 38884 - - | 38888 | Fund 8,26,797 394.85 8,26,797 379.52 1,069.00 1,069.00
As at 31st March, Avxis Dynamic Bond Fund 10,20,181 286.47 10,20,181 275.95 a) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the year :
2023 6313 | 21.05 21.03 | 301.04 | 1,030.05 | 4.84 | 161.23/1,602.37 | gp|Balanced Advantage Fund | 22,59,997 280.58 22,559,097 | 248.97 ( in Lakh)
E?S';S;TD";iar S 19471382 4S5 S7T49 339301 086 30054 72214 | spy Nifty Index Fund 1,290,002 230.67 120,002 | 20248 | Particulars As at 30th September, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2023
Axis Balanced Advantage Number Amount Number Amount
As at 30th September, Fund 418,746 72.23 418,746 64.07 i
2023 7861| 2497 | 2558 | 358.53 | 1,369.35 | 570 | 461.78|2,324.51 e : e : Opening Balance 5,34,50,000 1,069.00 8,10,41,545 | 1,620.83
SBI Magnum Constant Fund 5,02,777 283.75 4,84,403 273.64 Shares issued during the year - - - -
Net 30th September, Reduction in Sh ital
2023 4906 | 26.98 17.93 | 377.15 | 3,067.93 | 1455 |2,021.14|5574.73 | Total 2,546.36 2,386.67 eduction in Share Capital as
- - — per Scheme - - (5,10,74,388) | (1,021.49)
Net 31st March, 2023 51.58 30.90 20.76 | 372.12 | 3,407.24 15.40 |2,321.68(6,219.68 All above investments in Mutual Funds are in Direct Plan-Growth Scheme lssue of Share **
5 Right to Use _  in Lakh) 10 Other financial assets (% in Lakh) to shareholders of Transferor
Building Total As at 30th September, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2023 Company - - 2,34,82,843 469.66
Cost -Gross Carrying Amount Security deposits 2,624.64 204395 | Shares outstanding at the end
As at 1st April, 2023 440.71 440.71 Fixed deposit with Bank 547.87 755.13 of the year 5,34,50,000 1,069.00 5,34,50,000 | 1,069.00
Recognised during the year - - (maturity more than 12 months) ** Reduction in Shares and issue of shares to shareholders of the transferor Company (refer Note 1)
Disposal - - 3,172.51 2,799.08 b) ?Lghté and Prefherence gtttachhed toth.uny shares |  Re 2. Each Shareholder o
e Company has equity shares having a par value of Rs 2/-. Eacl areholder is entitle
As at 30th September, 2023 440.1 440.1 11 Other non-current assets (Z in Lakh) for one vote per share. The Shareholders have the right to receive interim Dividends declared
Accumulated Depreciation by the Board of Directors and final dividend proposed by the Board of Directors and approved
As at 1st April, 2023 248.96 248.96 As at 30th September, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2023 by the Shareholders.
For the period 54.62 54.62 Gratuity Assets 2.88 21.55 In the Event of Liquidation by the company, the shareholders will be entitled in proportion to
. . i} _ : the number of Equity shares held by them to receive remaining assets of the company, after
Disposal/ Discard zﬁ’::r'g .?:feAZSSZ?S 42232 3'7_1 dissolution to those it was secured.
As at 30th September, 2023 303.58 303.58 490'51 2526 The .S_hareholders have all the other rights as available to Equity Shareholders as per the
Net 30th September, 2023 137.13 137.13 . - provision of the companies Act, 201.3 read together with the Memorandum and Articles of
12 Deferred Tax Assets (Net) (% in Lakh) Association of the company, as applicable.
Net 31st March, 2023 191.75 191.75 c) Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% shares in the Company:
As at 30th September, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2023
6 Capital Work-in-Progress (% in Lakh) Name As at 30th September, 2023 As at 31st March, 2023
Deferred tax on account of WDV of No. of Sh % holdi No. of Sh % holdi
30th September, 2023 31st March, 2023 Plant, property and equipments 141.88 141.88 0. of Shares % holding o. of Shares | % holding
: Deferred tax assets/(liability) on Ind Equity Shares with voting rights
Opening Balance 264634 1,326.56 AS adjustments 46.99 46.99 Mr. Shripad Ashtekar 1,52,52,957 28.54 1,52,52,957 28.54
Add : Addition during the year 1,457.07 1,319.78 o ) .
Less: Caitalised during th Deferred Tax assets/(liability) on Mr. Dipankar Chatterjee 81,29,768 15.21 81,29,768 15.21
€ss: -apltalised curing the year - - |Provision for doubtful debts 88.87 88.87 Mr. Sushil Pandey 29,56,817 5.53 29,56,817 5.53
Closing Balance 4,103.41 2,646.34 Deferred Tax assets/(liability) on Dr Niren Suchanti 47,91,154 8.96 47,91,154 8.96
] ] ] Gratuity Exp 7.82 7.82 Mr. Navin Suchanti 39,38,216 7.37 39,38,216 7.37
Capital work-in-progress ageing schedule for the year ended 30th September, 2023 Deferred tax assets/(liabilty) on 3.50,68.912 65.61 3.50,68.912 65.61
Amount in CWIP for a period Allowance of expenses (u/s 40a(ia)) 4.80 4.80
Deferred T: s/ liabilit oth d) Shares held by Promotors and Promotors Group
Particulars Less than | 1-2 years | 2-3 years | More than| Total N erreh ax assets/(liability) on Other 0.7 0.87
1 year 3 years comprehensive income : : Name of the Promotors As at 30th September, 2023 As at 31st March, 2023
Less : Deferred tax liability o o
Projects In Progress 3,199.58 903.83 - - 14,103.41 (Transferor Company) (21.01) (21.01) & Promotors Group No. of Shares % o;;:'g::ls No. of Shares | % (gh.l;t:?sl
Projects Temporarily Suspended - - - - -

d porarly Susp 270.23 270.22 Mr. Shripad Ashtekar 1,52,52,957 28.54 1,52,52,957 28.54
Total 3,199.58 | 903.83 - - [410341 | 43 rrade Receivables (%in Lakh) | Mr. Dipankar Chatterjee 81,29,768 15.21 81,29,768 15.21

. . . Mr. Sushil Pandey 29,56,817 5.53 29,56,817 5.53
Capital work-in-progress ageing schedule for the year ended 31st March, 2023 As at 30th September, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2023 Mr. Rajesh Batra 182,726 291 182,726 291

Amount in CWIP for a period Unsecured, considered good 13,338.14 17,445.80 Mr. Someshwar Jogi 6,70,798 1.26 6,70,798 1.26
Particulars Less than | 1-2 years | 2-3 years | More than| Total Trade Receivable-Credit impaired 427.38 409.22 Mr. Rajesh Awasthi 10,34,886 1.94 10,34,886 1.94
1 year 3 years Less: Allowances for credit losses (427.38) (409.22) Mr. Kemparaju Singepalya

- Rangaiah 7,39,205 1.38 7,39,205 1.38

Frojedts In Progress  coended 1,804.23 | 842.11 - - |2646.34 13,338.14 17.44580 1 pr Niren Suchanti 47,91,154 8.96 47,91,154 8.96

rojects ‘emporarily suspende - - - - - Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule Mr. Navin Suchanti 39,38,216 7.37 39,38,216 7.37
Total 788.91 368.45 100.03 69.18 | 1,326.56 As at 30th September, 2023 Ms Sujata Suchanti 8,00,000 150 8,00,000 150
7 Investment Property (% in Lakh) - - - " N Ms Pramina Suchanti 5,50,000 1.03 5,50,000 1.03

Amount Unbilled | "Outstanding for following periods from Total | pressman Realty Pvt Ltd 39,427 007 39,427 0.07
Revenue due date of payment
Cost -Gross Carrying Amount Total 4,00,85,954 75.00 4,00,85,954 75.00
As at 1st April, 2023 21.55 Less 6months - | 1-2 2-3 More e) There has been no issue of shares for consideration other than cash during five years immediately
Additions - than 1year |years years | than preceding 31 March 2023 except pursuant to the Scheme.
Disposal/ Discard ) 6 months 3 years f) There has been no bonus issue of shares during five years immediately preceding 31 March 2023.
As at 30th September, 2023 21.55 (i) Undisputed Trade g) There has been no buy back of shares during five years immediately preceding 31 March 2023.
Unbilled Recg el consigere 1,879.82 | 6,382.35 3,341.79 | 549.13 | 461.20| 723.85 13,338.14 20 Other Equity (in Lakh)
N 00! s X s . s . A . A y .
Accumulated Depreciation Revenue g As at 30th September, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2023
As at 1st April, 2023 4.65 (il) Undisputed Trade p
For the period 1.09 Receivables - (A) C_apltal Reserve
Disposal/ Discard - Credit impaired B B B B B 42738 42738 Opening balance (Scheme ) 1,063.64 42.15
Add : Reduction in Equity Share

As at 30th September, 2023 5.74 Less: Allowance for Capital as per the Scheme - 1,021.49
As at 30th September, 2023 15.82 credit loss - - - - - | (42738))  (427.38) Closing balance (A) 1,063.64 1,063.64
Net March 31, 2023 16.91 Total 1,879.82 | 6,382.35 3,341.79 | 549.13 | 461.20| 723.85 | 13,338.14 (B) General Reserve

" - Opening balance (Scheme ) 852.12 852.12

édf"t'onil Et)lscllosut:e asdper Itr;d ASIMt'- Investrr:ten; Zg‘;ge_ﬂyR 266 lakhs. Valuation is d b As at 31st March, 2023 Add : During the year - -
air market value based on the valuation report o is Rs. akhs. Valuation is done by - . N . Closing balance (B 852.12 852.12
Dhananjay Datar & Associates a firm registered as Registered Valuer with Insolvency and Bankrupcy Unbilled | "Outstanding for following periods from Total ing bal B
(C) Securities Premimum
Code. Revenue due date of payment
. Opening balance 995.73 995.73
8 Other Intangible Asset Rin Lakh) Less |6months- 12 | 2-3 | More Add : Received during the year - -
Computer Software Total than 1year | years years| than Closing balance (C) 995.73 995.73
6 months 3 years . )
Cost -Gross Carrying Amount - - (D) Retained Earnings
As at 1st April, 2023 36311 36311 (i) Undisputed Trade Opening balance 10,783.95 7,602.80
Recognised during the year - - Receivables - Add : Transfer as per Scheme - 3,129.73
Disposal - - considered good 2,945.05 | 10,967.01 758.12(1,423.13| 541.97| 810.52 | 17,445.80 Add : Net Profit after Tax transferred
As at 30th September, 2023 363.11 363.11 (i) Undisputed Trade from Profit & Loss Statement 1684.66 3:539.35
o Receivables - Credit Add: Other Comprehensive Income - (3.10)
Accumulated Depreciation Necelvaples - Lredl Less: Dividend paid (Transferor
As at 1st April, 2023 231.92 231.92 impaired - - - - - | 409.22 409.22 Company to their respecive
EIOST tz:aFI)/elg?siard 41 -‘t3 41 -‘t3 Less: Allowance for shar(-eholders) . (234.83) (234.83)
p credit loss R R R R | @00.22) (409.22) Less: Issue gf Non Convertible 5.950.00
As at 30th September, 2023 273.35 273.35 Debenture (Scheme) - (3,250.00)
Total 2,945.05 |10,967.01 758.12(1,423.13 | 541.97| 810.52 | 17,445.80 Add : Adjustment for Addition/ Deletion
Net 30th September, 2023 89.76 89.76 on Acquisition/Sold in the year B _
Net 31st March, 2022 131.20 131.20 14 Cash and Cash equivalents and Other Bank Balances Rin Lakh) | Closing balance (B) 12,233.78 10,783.95
9 Investments ® in Lakh) As at 30th September, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2023 Grand Total (A) + (B) + (C) +(D) 15,145.28 13,695.45
As at 30th September, 2023 As at 31st March, 2023 Cash and Cash equivalents (E) Non- Controlling Interest 315.39 316.06
Non Current Assets Balances with banks a) Capital Reserve : This Reserve comprise of balance transfred from transferor company and
Unquoted Equity Shares 87.81 87.81 - In Current Accounts 1,220.07 65.94 represents the Reduction in Equity Capital as per the Scheme
Investment in Bonds 1,936.85 1,940.58 - In Fixed Deposit Accounts 1,300.90 - b) General Reserve : The reserve arises on transfer portion of the net profit pursuant to the earlier
provisions of Companies Act, 1956. Mandatory transfer to general reserve is not required under
Total Investment 2,024.66 2,028.39 f
Cash in hand 213 1.80 ) g‘e C°_':?pa“F',es Act, 2‘1: 3. . This R - _ _ - g
. c) Securities Premium Account : This Reserve represents the premium on issue of shares an
Unquoted Equity Instruments 2,523.11 67.74 can be utilized in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Carried at cost Othe'.' Ba‘n.k Balances d) Retained Earnings : This reserves represents the cumulative profits of the company and effects
Particulars As at 30th As at Unpaid dividend account 131.23 143.68 of measurement of defined benefit obligations. This reserve can be utilized in accordance with
September, 2023 31st March, 2023 Fixed deposit with Bank 1,847.36 2,264.50 the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

’ ’ ( maturity more than 3 months) e) Other Comprehensive Income : Other Comprehensive Income is created in compliance with
Face Value (%) | Nos Amount Nos Amount Total 1,978.59 2,408.18 Ind AS n_otiﬁed under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as ame.nded.
Investment in Equity Shares 21 Borrowings (X in Lakh)
Ecco International Public 15 Loans and Advances (R in Lakh) As at 30th September, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2023
Relations Ltd (Euro) 1 10,000 6.93 10,000 6.93 As at 30th September, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2023 Secured
Eflag Analytics Pvt. Ltd. 10 1,050 0.1 10,500 0.1 Loans 37.01 - Term Loans -
Mobisign Services Private Total 37.01 _ From Banks 4,922.68 4,641.20
Limited 10 17,213 80.77 17,213 80.77 Total Term Loans 4,922.68 4,641.20
87.81 87.81 16 Other Financial Assets (% in Lakh) Less : Current maturities of Long
- . - Term Borrowings 1,090.59 1,013.21
Investment in Bonds Particulars As at 30th September, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2023 Total Non-current Term Loans 3,832.09 3,627.99
7.40% Lic Housing Finance Ltd 10,00,000 50 501.86 50 505.10 Interest Accrued but not due on bank Unsecured )

o 1 . . deposits & Corporate Bonds 86.83 71.70 Loan from related parties 69.68 69.83
7.05% Lic Housing Finance Ltd 10,00,000 40 397.78 40 397.64 Security deposits 30.42 34.34 Total Other Loans 69.68 69.83
7.33% Tata Capital Housing Total Non -Current Borrowings 3,901.76 3,697.82

i imi Total 117.2 106.04
Finance Limited 10,00,000 15 15067 15 150.69 ota S 06.0 Detailed terms of repayment of term loans from banks and security provided in respect of
7.50% Tata Capital Housing 17 Current Tax Assets (Net) (% in Lakh) the secured long term borrowings:
Finance Limited 10,00,000 38 384.65 38 384.85 -
Particulars As at 30th September, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2023 HDFC Bank
7.73% State Bank Of India
Call 2025 10,00,000 50 501.91 50 | 502.30 Advance tax and tax deducted at As at 30th september, 2023
1.936.85 1.940.58 source 1,657.88 1,253.54 Loans | Amount (Rs lakhs) ROI Terms of Repayment
e T Sanctioned
Total 2,024.66 2,028.39 Total 1,657.88 1,253.54 e
18 Other Current Assets (X in Lakh) -
(% in Lakh) - Loan -2 550.00 | 10.38% 60 monthly installment of
As at 30th September, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2023 Particulars As at 30th September, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2023 Rs. 12,95,879/- on 7th of every month.
Advance to suppliers 23.00 160.65 Loan -3 648.00 9.25% 48 monthly installment of
Aggregate Value of Quoted Investment - - -
Aggregate Value of unquoted investment 2,024.66 2,028.39 Advance to related Party - 82.51 Rs. 20,38,079/- on 7th of every month.
i B} Employees At Debit 11.01 8.06 Loan -4 301.28 9.25% 36 monthly installment of
Aggregate Cost of Quoted Investment
. Advance to Others 13.43 43.27 Rs. 9,44,098/- on 7th of every month.
Aggregate Cost of unquoted investment 2,024.66 2,028.39 Bal ith Govt. Authoriti 636.84 433.19 LRARLL
N - - o~ pE— ——" POTRE— Pa anc.::s with &Sovt. Authorities : 06645 Loan -5 1,150.00 | 9.54% 84 monthly installment on 7th of every month.
invg};gms 2;%2?;;52?;5? ed on any stock exchange In Incia or oulside Indla and these repaid expenses : Loan -6 1,000.00 8.70% 72 monthly installment on 7th of every month.
684.28 994.12

2 There is no accumulated impairment as at current or previous year end.
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As at 31st March, 2023

Loans Amount (Rs lakhs) ROI Terms of Repayment
Sanctioned
Loan -1 2,125.00 10.38% 60 monthly instalment of Rs. 49,18,198/-
on 7th of every month
Loan -2 550.00 10.38% 60 monthly installment of Rs. 12,95,879/-
on 7th of every month.
Loan -3 648.00 9.25% 48 monthly installment of Rs. 20,38,079/-
on 7th of every month.
Loan -4 301.28 9.25% 36 monthly installment of Rs. 9,44,098/-
on 7th of every month.
Loan -5 1,150.00 9.54% 84 monthly installment on 7th of every month.
Loan -6 1,000.00 8.70% 72 monthly installment on 7th of every month.

Nature of Security

September 30, 2023

Primary security is hypothecated by way of first and exclusive charge on all

present and future stocks, books debts, fixed deposits, current ts and
movable fixed assets of the company and collateral security is commercial
premises in the name of Signpost India Pvt. Ltd. at (i) Poonam Plaza, office
block B, Ward No.66, Mouza, Sitabuldi, 1st Floor, Poonam Plaza, Near
Narang Tower, Civil lines,Khasra No. 237/1,ii) Poonam Plaza, office block
C, Ward No.66 , Mouza, Sitabuldi, 6th Floor, Poonam Plaza, Near Narang
Tower, Civil lines,Khasra No. 237/1,iii) Poonam Plaza, Office Block D, Ward
No.66, Mouza, Sitabuldi, 6th Floor, Poonam Plaza, Near Narang Tower, Civil
lines,Khasra No. 237/1, and collateral security is commercial premises in
the name of Mr. Shripad Ashtekar and Mr. Rajesh Batra (iv) Office Block C
Ward no.66, Mouza, Sitabuldi, 5th Floor, Poonam Plaza, Near Narang Tower,
civil lines, Khasra No.237/1, (v) Residential Premises in the name of Mr.Shripad
Ashtekar and Mr.Rajesh Batra Flat No.4, of S.B.Road, Shivaji Nagar, Ground
Floor, Bldg. No. 47, Manik (2), Cooperative Hsg. Society,S.B. Road, Pune-
411016 (vi) Residential Premises in the name of Mr. Rajesh Batra Flat
No.201, Mouza, Sitabuldi, 2nd Floor, Empress Royale Wing, Bldg. C, NMC
House No.924, Ward no.6, Near Gandhi sagar Lake,Nagpur-440002. vii)
Residential Premises in the name of Mr.Someshwar Jogi, Flat No.001,
Ground Floor, Mahurgad Apartments, Mouza, Ambazari, Complex Plot no.20,
Hill Road, Near G.B. Multicare Hospital, Nagpur 440010. (viii) Residential
Premises in the name of Mr.Shripad Ashtekar , Apartment No. G-2, Ward
No. 73 Shivaji Nagar Mouza Ambazari, Ground Floor 18 Bless Apartment
No. 60 Dharampeth Layout City Survey No. 478 Sheet No. 33, NMC House
No. 90, Opp. Jichkar Driving School, Nagpur - 440010.(ix) Residential
premises in the name of Mr. Shripad Ashtekar. plot no. 199, Abhyankar
Nagar NMC house no. 311/a/199, survey no. 2402 sheet no. 74 ward no.
74 ,Mouza Ambazari, near Nutan public School, Nagpur- 440010 (x)
Residential Premises in the name of Mr.Dipankar Chatterjee, Flat No. A-
1002, Vaibhav Khand, Indirapuram, 10th Floor, Block A, Plot No. 1/3, Amrapali
Green,, Indirapuram,Ghaziabad,Uttar Pradesh - 201011 (xi) Residential
property in the name of Mr. Dipankar Chartterjee Flat No.9D, 9th Floor,
Tower B, Action Area Il, PS Rajarhat, Primo Eden Court, New Town, Near
Eco Space, Kolkata - 700153 (xii) Residential Property in the name of
Mr.Shripad Ashtekar, Gomati Apartment 5th floor, Flat No.504, West High
Court Road, Amravati Road, Law College Sq. Nagpur 440001 (xiii) Residential
premises in the name of Mr.Sushil Pandey 205, Acme Ozone, Ashwood,
Khewra Circle, Near D'Mart, Manpada, Thane West - 400610, (xiv) Residential
Premises in the name of Mr.Premprakash Pandey A-2, Emrald Court, Acron
Builders, Nagoa, Nagoa Circle, Grand Morrod, Saligao, Goa 403511.(xv)
Residential Property in the name of Mr.Shripad Ashtekar, Gomati Apartment
5th floor, Flat No.505, West High Court Road, Amravati Road, Law College
Sq. Nagpur 440001. (xvi) Residential property in the name of Mr.Sushil
Pandey and Mrs.Nupur Pandey, Apartment No.1402, Fourteenth Floor,
Bryony Building, Sector R12, Nahar's Amrit Shakti, Chandivali, Mumbai
400 084.

March 31, 2023

Primary security is hypothecated by way of first and exclusive charge on all
present and future stocks, books debts, fixed deposits, current ts and

24 Borrowings (Current) (R in Lakh) | 25 Trade Payable (% in Lakh)
As at 30th September, 2023 As at 31st March, 2023 As at 30th As at 31st
September, 2023 | March, 2023
Secured
. Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the
Cash Credit 1,351.56 896.58 7
Working capital loan 1.500.00 702.95 end of the accounting yealr : : : 325.69 1,260.98
Current maturities of long term borrowings 1,110.33 1,013.21 mteereenS(} g??htehzzzigzr:(teinma”gg? unpaid fo any supplier as at R :
3,961.90 2,612.75 - gy - N
Unsecured The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section
16 of the MSME Development Act, along with the amount of
Unsecured Redemable debentures (Note) 3,250.00 3,250.00 the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day
7,211.90 5,862.75 during each accounting year - -
Note : The amount of interest due and payable for the period of
. ) delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond
tl\rl]on convertible redemable, unlisted, unsecured 32,_50,000 debentures Rs. 100 each redeemable at the appointed day during the year) but without adding the
e end of 1 year from the date of allotment at a premium of 10 each as per clause 15.2 of the scheme interest specified under MSME Development Act _ R
of arrangement.
. . . . The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the
24A Detailed terms for repayment of loans from banks and security provided in respect end of each accounting year - R
of the secured borrowings: RinLakh) | Theamount of further interest remaining due and payable
Name of party Term & Rate of Interest even in the succeeding years, until such date when the ]
interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise,
As at 30th September, 2023 As at 31st March, 2023 for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure
Cash Credit Facility - HDFC under section 23 of the MSME Development Act - -
Bank
Amount Sanctioned (Rs| 4 200 0o 900.00 26 Other Financial liabilities (X in Lakh)
Lakhs) As at 30th September, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2023
Terms of Repayment 12 months 12 months Refundable Security Deposit from
Rate of Interest 9.80% 9.80% Customer -

Nature of Security

Cash Credit Limit against 25%
on Stocks upto 180 days & 50%
on book Debts upto 90 days and
Interest rate is 9.80% (Subject to
revision in the rate of RBI/Bank
from time to time.

Cash Credit Limit against 25%
on Stocks upto 180 days & 50%
on book Debts upto 90 days and
Interest rate is 9.80% (Subject to
revision in the rate of RBI/Bank
from time to time.

Working Capital Facility-
HDFC Bank

Amount Sanctioned (Rs
Lakhs)

Terms of Repayment
Rate of Interest
Nature of Security

300.00
90 days Maxi Rollover

To be decided at the time of
Drawnover.

Hypothecation by way of first and
exclusive charge on all present
and future stocks, book debts,
fixed deposits, current assets and
movable fixed assets of the
Company.

Cash Credit Facility - Yes
Bank Limited

Amount Sanctioned (Rs
Lakhs)

Terms of Repayment
Rate of Interest
Nature of Security

484.00
12 months
11.59%

Cash Credit Limit against 25%
of debtors less 120 days plus
inventory less than 180 days
minus creditors and Interest rate
is 11.59% (Subject to revision in
the rate of RBI/Bank from time
to time.

84.00
12 months
7.98%

Cash Credit Limit against 25%
of debtors less 120 days plus
inventory less than 180 days
minus creditors and Interest rate
is 7.98% (Subject to revision in
the rate of RBI/Bank from time
to time.

movable fixed assets of the company and collateral security is commercial
premises in the name of Signpost India Pvt. Ltd. at (i) Poonam Plaza, office
block B, Ward No.66, Mouza, Sitabuldi, 1st Floor, Poonam Plaza, Near
Narang Tower, Civil lines,Khasra No. 237/1,ii) Poonam Plaza, office block
C, Ward No.66 , Mouza, Sitabuldi, 6th Floor, Poonam Plaza, Near Narang
Tower, Civil lines,Khasra No. 237/1,iii) Poonam Plaza, Office Block D, Ward
No.66, Mouza, Sitabuldi, 6th Floor, Poonam Plaza, Near Narang Tower, Civil
lines,Khasra No. 237/1, and collateral security is commercial premises in
the name of Mr. Shripad Ashtekar and Mr. Rajesh Batra (iv) Office Block C
Ward no.66, Mouza, Sitabuldi, 5th Floor, Poonam Plaza, Near Narang Tower,
civil lines, Khasra No.237/1, (v) Residential Premises in the name of Mr.Shripad
Ashtekar and Mr.Rajesh Batra Flat No.4, of S.B.Road, Shivaji Nagar, Ground
Floor, Bldg. No. 47, Manik (2), Cooperative Hsg. Society,S.B. Road, Pune-
411016 (vi) Residential Premises in the name of Mr. Rajesh Batra Flat
No.201, Mouza, Sitabuldi, 2nd Floor, Empress Royale Wing, Bldg. C, NMC
House No.924, Ward no.6, Near Gandhi sagar Lake,Nagpur-440002. vii)
Residential Premises in the name of Mr.Someshwar Jogi, Flat No.001,
Ground Floor, Mahurgad Apartments, Mouza, Ambazari, Complex Plot no.20,
Hill Road, Near G.B. Multicare Hospital, Nagpur 440010. (viii) Residential
Premises in the name of Mr.Shripad Ashtekar , Apartment No. G-2, Ward
No. 73 Shivaji Nagar Mouza Ambazari, Ground Floor 18 Bless Apartment
No. 60 Dharampeth Layout City Survey No. 478 Sheet No. 33, NMC House
No. 90, Opp. Jichkar Driving School, Nagpur - 440010.(ix) Residential
premises in the name of Mr. Shripad Ashtekar. plot no. 199, Abhyankar
Nagar NMC house no. 311/a/199, survey no. 2402 sheet no. 74 ward no.
74 ,Mouza Ambazari, near Nutan public School, Nagpur- 440010 (x)
Residential Premises in the name of Mr.Dipankar Chatterjee, Flat No. A-
1002, Vaibhav Khand, Indirapuram, 10th Floor, Block A, Plot No. 1/3, Amrapali
Green,, Indirapuram,Ghaziabad,Uttar Pradesh - 201011 (xi) Residential
property in the name of Mr. Dipankar Chartterjee Flat No.9D, 9th Floor,
Tower B, Action Area Il, PS Rajarhat, Primo Eden Court, New Town, Near
Eco Space, Kolkata - 700153 (xii) Residential Property in the name of
Mr.Shripad Ashtekar, Gomati Apartment 5th floor, Flat No.504, West High
Court Road, Amravati Road, Law College Sq. Nagpur 440001 (xiii) Residential
premises in the name of Mr.Sushil Pandey 205, Acme Ozone, Ashwood,
Khewra Circle, Near D'Mart, Manpada, Thane West - 400610, (xiv) Residential
Premises in the name of Mr.Premprakash Pandey A-2, Emrald Court, Acron
Builders, Nagoa, Nagoa Circle, Grand Morrod, Saligao, Goa 403511.(xv)
Residential Property in the name of Mr.Shripad Ashtekar, Gomati Apartment
5th floor, Flat No.505, West High Court Road, Amravati Road, Law College
Sq. Nagpur 440001. (xvi) Residential property in the name of Mr.Sushil
Pandey and Mrs.Nupur Pandey, Apartment No.1402, Fourteenth Floor,
Bryony Building, Sector R12, Nahar's Amrit Shakti, Chandivali, Mumbai
400 084.

HDFC Bank
As at 30th September, 2023
Loans Amount (Rs lakhs) ROI Terms of Repayment
Sanctioned
Loan -1 1,000.00 | 10.40% Repayable in 60 monthly instalment on
1st of every month
Loan -2 1,600.00 | 10.40% Repayable in 72 monthly installment on
1st of every month.
As at 31st March, 2023
Loans Amount (Rs lakhs) ROI Terms of Repayment
Sanctioned
Loan -1 1,000.00 | 10.40% Repayable in 60 monthly instalment on
1st of every month
Loan -2 1,600.00 | 10.40% Repayable in 72 monthly installment on
1st of every month.

Working Capital Demand
Loan- Yes Bank Limited

Amount Sanctioned (Rs
Lakhs)

Terms of Repayment
Rate of Interest
Nature of Security

400
120 days Maxi Rollover

1.40 % over and above the 1
month YBL MCLR

(i) First pari-passu charge on
current assets and moveable
fixed assets (excluding
vehicles)both present and future)

(ii) First pari-passu charge with
HDFC Bank on Commercial /
Industrial / Residential properties
located at various locations.

(iii) Personal Guarantee of the
Promoters and security holders
- Mr. Shripad Ashtekar, Mr.
Rajesh Batra, Mr. Dipankar
Chatterjee, Mr. Sushil Pandey,
Mr. Premprakash Pandey and
Mr. Someshwar Jogi.

Working Capital Demad
Loan - Kotak Mahindra Bank

Amount Sanctioned (Rs
Lakhs)

Terms of Repayment
Rate of Interest

Nature of Security

2000
90 days Maxi Rollover
8.90%

"(i) First Pari Passu charge on
all present and future stocks and
book debts and other current
assets of the Borrower (to be
shared with Yes bank and HDFC
bank).

(i) 30% cash margin in the form
of FD’s, lien marked in favour of
the Bank. The FD to be on auto
renewal mode and to continue
till the currency of the Bank’s
facilities. (Note: This shall be over
and above 10% BG margin).

(iii) Personal Guarantee of Mr.
Shripad Ashtekar, Mr. Dipankar
Chatterjee, Mr. Sushil Pandey
and Mr. Someshwar Jogi. (Note:
Personal Guarantee of Mr. Sushil
Pandey is waived subject to
similar waiver by other lenders).
Latest acknowledged copies of
latest IT Return/s (or Wealth Tax
Return) and CA certified Net
worth Statement/s (mentioning
complete addresses of
immovable properties) to be
submitted "

25 Trade Payable

(in Lakh)

Nature of Security As at 30th September, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2023
FD backe-_d with 0.37x security cover and FD lien. Exclusive_ Charge on Movable Fixed Assets of Total outstanding dues of micro
DIAL P_rolect. Isthharge Par_l passu by way gf hypothecation on all Mo_vable le_ed As;ets for enterprise and small enterprises 325.69 1,260.98
Mumbai BQS Project. 2nd Pari Passu charge with HDFC Bank on Commercial/Industrial/Residential ) .
P ries located at various locatio Total outstanding dues of creditors
roperties focate various locations. other than micro enterprises and
Vehicle Loan small enterprises 8,229.20 7,551.13
As at 30th september, 2023 8,554.89 8,812.11
Loans Amount (Rs lakhs) ROI Terms of Repayment Trade Payable ageing schedule (30th September, 2023)
Sanctioned Outstanding for following periods
HDFC Bank 382.41 Monthly In the range of 7.98% to 10.26% from due date of payment
0, 0,
Yes Bank 95.00 Monthly In the range of 7.98% to 10.26% Particulars Less than | 1-2 years | 2-3 years | More than| Total
As at 31st March, 2023 1year 3 years
(i) MSME -Micro, Small & Medium
Loans Amount S(E:cltalg:::ll ROI Terms of Repayment Enterprises 325.69 325,60
HDFC Bank 382.41 Monthly In the range of 7.98% to 10.26% (if) Others 7,978.90 | 123.54 95.08 31.68 | 8,229.20
Yes Bank 95.00 Monthly In the range of 7.98% to 10.26% (iif) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - -
22 Lease Liabilities (% in Lakh) (iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
As at 30th September, 2023 As at 31st March, 2023 Total 8,304.59 123.54 95.08 31.68 | 8,554.88
Non-current Trade Payable ageing schedule (31st March, 2023)
Lease Liabilities 275.63 91.70
. Outstanding for following periods
Total Non-current liabilities 275.63 91.70 from due date of payment
Current X
-, Particulars Less than | 1-2 years | 2-3 years | More than| Total
Lease Liabilities 145.30 116.74 1 year 3 years
Total Current liabilities 145.30 116.74 (i) MSME -Micro, Small & Medium
E i 1,260. - - - 11,260.
23 Provisions (% in Lakh) nterprises ,260.98 1260.98
(i) Others 7,125.41 351.92 47.86 25.95(7,551.13
As at 30th September, 2023 As at 31st March, 2023 L
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - -
Non-current X .
Provisions for employee benefits 130.61 73.18 (iv) Disputed dues - Others ) ) ) ) )
Total Non-current Provisions 130.61 73.18 Total 8,386.39 351.92 47.86 25.95 | 8,812.11
Current
Audit Fees Payable 0.70 Information related to Micro and Small Enterprises, as per the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Discount Payable 80.05 Development Act, 2006 (MSME Development Act), are given below. The information given below
TDS Payable on Professional Fees (194J) 0.12 have been determined to the extent such enterprises have been identified on the basis of information
Legal & Professional Fees Payable 0.02 available with the Company.
Provisions for employee benefits 11.92 42.35 Interest on outstanding dues to MSME more than 30 days has not been provided for, as the
Total Current Provisions 11.92 123.24 quantum is not ascertainable and no claim has been received.

Deposits & Advances 85.33

Unclaimed dividend 131.22 143.68

( To be credited to Investor Education

and Protection Fund when due) -

Others for Expenses 14.17 16.16
145.39 24517

27 Other Current liabilities (% in Lakh)

As at 30th September, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2023
Unsecured
Employee Related Payables 182.57 370.29
Advances From Customers 76.43
Statutory Dues 1,289.78 2,554.32
Outstanding Expenses 1,564.50
Other Liabilities 381.95 322.14
Creditor for expenses -
1,854.31 4,887.68
28 Revenue from operations (X in Lakh)
Period ended Year ended
30th September, 2023 31st March, 2023
Revenue from operations 17,935.74 33,708.38
17,935.74 33,708.38
29 Other Income (X in Lakh)
Period ended Year ended
30th September, 2023 31st March, 2023
Interest on fixed deposits 158.92 262.84
Other income 19.00 107.53
Interest on Security deposits 1.88 3.76
Interest on IT Refund 3.42 21.39
Fair Value Gain on Investments (net) 167.74 80.21
Net Gain on Sale of Investments 244 12.46
353.41 488.19
30 Cost of services (% in Lakh)
Period ended Year ended
30th September, 2023 31st March, 2023
Licence Fee & Lease Rents 6,107.65 6,507.13
Professional & Technical Fees - 2.64
Discount Paid - 5.33
Display & Advertisement Charges 4,214.40 11,141.67
Other Direct Expenses 1,618.59 3,185.52
11,940.64 20,842.29
31 Employee benefits expenses (X in Lakh)
Period ended Year ended
30th September, 2023 31st March, 2023
Salaries, wages and bonus 1,174.41 2,176.07
Remuneration to directors 141.80 718.92
Contributions to provident and other
funds 50.09 42.82
Staff welfare expenses 21.87 66.62
1,388.17 3,004.43
32 Finance Cost (X in Lakh)
Period ended Year ended
30th September, 2023 31st March, 2023
Interest Expenses 287.86 690.52
Bank Charges 11.40 18.06
Bank Guarantee Charges 22.82 73.84
Processing Fees & Finance Charges 38.66 26.55
Interest on Lease liabilities 7.97 26.55
368.71 835.52
33 Depreciation and amortization expenses (X in Lakh)
Period ended Year ended
30th September, 2023 31st March, 2023
Depreciation on Property, Plant and
Equipment 722.14 1,234.21
Amortization of Right of Use of Assets 54.62 140.24
Amortization of Intangible Assets 41.43 223.37
Depreciation on Investment property 1.09 2.18
819.29 1,600.00
34 Other Expenses (% in Lakh)
Period ended Year ended

30th September, 2023

31st March, 2023

Business Development 30.03 92.93
Computer Maintenance Expenses 5.24 9.42
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses 88.93 247.33
Office Rent & Guest House Rent 73.65 56.41
Office Expenses 17.07 50.46
Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicle 0.60 51.35
Repairs and Maintenance - Others 240.13 521.21
Postage & Courier 2.88 6.53
Printing & Stationery 9.37 15.36
Interest, Rates and Taxes 433.06 141.88
Communication Expenses 30.51 56.96
Subscription & Membership Charges 30.74 6.70
Insurance Expenses 69.54 30.88
Donations - 23.37
Balances Written-Off - 367.95
Legal & Professional Fees 398.84 291.35
Miscellaneous Expenses 24.86 88.26
Loss On Fluctuation of Foreign
Currency - 0.73
Software Expenses 47.70 39.71
Corporate Social Responsibility Exp - 29.17
Penalty on Statutory Dues - 18.48
Reserve for Doubtful Debts 22.55 404.83
Preliminary Expenses W/Off - 0.84
Bad debts Written Off 35.54 272.57
Interest On Delayed Payment of
Statutory Dues 0.92 0.95
Interest On TDS 0.05 0.97
GST Excess Reversal - 0.97
Payments To Auditors - -
As Auditors - Statutory Audit 1.50 9.95
Merger Expenses 25.67 36.23
Listing Fees 3.50 6.71
Creative Expenses 2.71 6.91
Motor Car Expenses - 1.20
Rates and Taxes 0.05 0.16
Directors’ Sitting Fees 1.00 1.00
Website Expenses 3.60

1,600.25 2,889.75
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Employee benefit plans
Defined contribution plan
The group’s contributions paid or payable during the year to the provident fund is recognized

as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which the employee
renders the related service.

The group's contribution to Provident Fund Rs 50.09 lakks for period ended 30th September
2023, Rs.42.81 lakhs for the year ended 31st March, 2023 has been recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss under note 31 Employee benefits expenses.

Defined benefit plans
Gratuity

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan for its employees. Every employee who has
completed five years or more of service is entitled to gratuity at the rate of 15 days last drawn
salary for each completed year of service, in terms of Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. For
Signpost Group the scheme is presently unfunded and whereas for Pressman Advertising
Limited the scheme is funded with Life Insurance Corporation of India in the form of a qualifying
insurance policy. Accordingly, funded status and amount recognised in the balance sheet for
Pressman is separately disclosed.

The following table sets out the status of the Gratuity Plan for Signpost Group as required
under Ind As 19.

As per actuarial valuation report as at 31 March 2023
Movement in Obligation

(X in Lakh)
Particulars Gratuity (Unfunded)
As at 30th As at 31st
September, 2023 March, 2023
Change in present value of obligations
Defined Benefit Obligation at the beginning
of the year 97.01 70.17
Current Service Cost 49.29 20.96
Interest cost - 2.93
Past Service Cost - -
Remeasurements - Actuarial (gains)/ Losses - 2.97
Benefits Paid
Defined Benefit Obligation at the end of the year 146.29 97.01
36 Contingent liability (X in Lakh)
Particulars As at 30th As at 31st
September, 2023 March, 2023
Bank Guarantees outstanding (secured against
hypothecation of all present and future stocks and
book debts & other current assets. 3,582.39 3,459.45

37 Capital Management

i)

The group's policy is to maintain a strong capital base to sustain future development of the
business.

i)  The group has adequate cash and bank balances. The group monitors its capital by careful
scrutiny of the cash and bank balances, and a regular assessment of any debt requirements.
38 Financial Risk Management
The Companies principal financial liabilities comprise of borrowings, trade and other payable
and financial guarantee contracts. The main purpose of financial liabilities is to manage
finance for the group’s operations. The group has loans, trade and other receivable, cash
and short term deposits that arise directly from its operations. The group's activities exposes
it to variety of financial risk.
i Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise three types of
risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks, such as equity price risk
and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and
borrowings, deposits, investments, and derivative financial instruments. Foreign currency
risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair
value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. This is based on the financial assets and financial liabilities held
as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022.
ii Foreign exchange risk
The group remits amount internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risks arising
from various currency exposures, primarily with respect to the US dollar. Foreign exchange
risks arise from future commercial transactions and recognized assets and liabilities,
when they are denominated in a currency other than Indian Rupee. The group uses spot
transaction remittance method for all inward and outward remittances.
The group undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currencies; consequently,
exposures to exchange rate fluctuations arise.
iii Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial
instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss.
The credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, current and non current loans,
trade receivables and other financial assets carried at amortised cost. The group does
not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements to cover its credit risks associated
with its financial assets. The average credit period on receivables is 90 days for Non-
government debtors and 120 days for Government debtors. No interest is charged on
trade receivables.
The group has used a practical expedient by computing the expected credit loss allowance
for trade receivables based on Simplified approach.
Ageing of receivables ( Non Government Trade Receivables) (% in Lakh)
Particulars As at 30th As at 31st
September, 2023 March, 2023
0 to 90 days 5,957.84 5,625.60
91 to 180 days 318.82 780.48
more than 180 days 2,607.34 2,035.31
Past due and impaired 331.58 313.41
less: allowances for doubtful debts (331.58) (313.41)
Net 8,884.00 8,441.39
Ageing of receivables (Government Trade Receivables) (X in Lakh)
Particulars As at 30th As at 31st
September, 2023 March, 2023
0 to 120 days 112.31 7,598.82
120 to 240 days - 164.23
more than 240 days 4,341.83 1,241.35
Past due and impaired 95.80 95.80
less: allowances for doubtful debts (95.80) (95.80)
Net 4,454.14 9,004.40
iv  Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the group may not be able to meet its present and future cash and
collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable losses.
The group’s overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial
markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the group’s financial performance.
Risk management is carried out by the treasury department under policies approved by the
board of directors. The treasury team identifies, evaluates and hedges financial risks in close
co-operation with the group’s operating units. The board provides principles for overall risk
management, as well as policies covering specific areas, such as foreign exchange risk,
interest rate risk, and credit risk and investment of excess liquidity.
The following table detail the group’s remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative
financial liabilities with agreed repayment periods. The tables have been drawn up based on
the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the
group can be required to pay.
As at 30 September 2023 (X in Lakh)
Particulars Less than 1+to 5 5+ years Total Carrying
1 year years Amount
Borrowings 7,211.90 |3,513.50 388.26 | 11,113.66 11,113.66
Other financial liabilities at
amortized cost 145.39 - - 145.39 145.39
Lease Liability 145.30 275.63 - 420.93 420.93
Trade payables 8,304.59 250.30 - 8,554.88 8,554.88
As at 31 March 2023 (X in Lakh)
Particulars Less than 1+to 5 5+ years Total Carrying
1 year years Amount
Borrowings 5,862.75 |3,601.56 96.26 | 9,560.57 9,560.57
Other financial liabilities at
amortized cost 24517 - - 24517 24517
Lease Liability 116.74 91.70 - 208.44 208.44
Trade payables 8,451.36 399.78 - 8,851.14 8,851.14

Exposure to interest rate risk related to borrowings with floating rate of interest. 41 Transactions with the related parties :- R in Lakh)
" Co.undersame | Shareholders /KMPs | Investmentsin | Firms/ Company in which
Particulars As at 30th As at 31st management Associates Directors are interested
September, 2023 March, 2023 Nature of Transactions 3Mth |MstMarch| 30th [MstMarch 30th [StstMarch| 30th [3tstMarch,
: h N . September,| 2023 |September,| 2023 |September| 2023 |September, | 2023
Borrowings bearing floating rate of interest 3,832.09 3,627.99 2023 2023 2023 2023
1 Purchases/ Display Charges
Interest rate sensitivity Paid
A change of 50 bps in interest rates would have following impact on loss before tax i) Eflag Analytics Pvt. Ltd. 7047
Particulars As at 30th As at 31st ij)_The Innovators 700 4237
September, 2023 March, 2023 2 Sundry Creditors/Payables
50 bps increase resulting in increase in losses * (19.16) (18.14) i) Signpost Airports LLP 30.01
ii) S2 Signpost India Pvt. Ltd.
50 bps decrease resulting in decrease in losses * 19.16 18.14 i) The Innovators 863
* Sensitivity is calculated based on the assumption that amount outstanding as at reporting dates 3 Sundry Debtors/Receivables
were utilized for the whole financial year. i) S2 Signpost India Pvt. Ltd. 606.72 | 621.72
4 Advances to Related Party
39 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost i) Signpost Delhi Airports Pvt, Ltd. 1775 1775
The group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which | i) Mobisign Services PvtLtd 16.00 | 16.00
sufficient data is available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable | ii) EflagAnalytics Pvt. Ltd. 66.51
inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. 5 Non Current Investments
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements i) S2 Signpost India Pvt. Ld. 76.50 76.50
are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest | i) Eflag Analytics Pvt. Ltd. 0.1 0.11
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: jii) Signpost Delhi Airports Pvt. Ltd. 1.00 1.00
|.- LS;(?I 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or " M?n?t':fn Services Private 8077| 8077
abiities. 6 Unsecured Loans
« Level 2 (If Level 1 feed is not available / appropriate) — Valuation techniques for which the i) Dipankar Chatterjee 2743 2758
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly | 7 Remuneration
observable. i) Shripad Ashtekar 4950 | 33331
« Level 3 (If Level 1 and 2 feed is not available / appropriate) — Valuation techniques for | i) Dipanakar Chatterjee 58.75 | 256.40
which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable. | i) Sushil Pandey 18.25 73.00
Set out below is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the group’s | V) Rajesh Batra 1830 %622
financial instruments that are recognized in the financial statements. 8 Credit Card Reimbursement
 in Lakh) i) Shripad Ashtekar 4.30
Particulars As at 30 September, 2023 As at 31 March 2023 i) Dipanakar Chatterjee 17.93
jii) Sushil Pandey 6.20
Carrying Amount Fair Value | Carrying Amoun | Fair Value 9 Professional & Consultancy
- - Charges
Financial asset i) Aishwarya Ashtekar 16,50
designated at
amortized cost V) Arjun Shripad Ashtekar 750
vi) Avani Shripad Ashtekar 13.50
Cash and cash - ® 20
equivalent 252311 | 252311 67.74 67.74 | Vi) Jayshree Pandey 400 12
10 Income from Share of
Bank balance 1,978.59 1,978.59 2,408.18 2,408.18 Profit/(Loss)
Trade receivable 13,338.14 | 13,338.14 17,445.80 | 17,445.80 Signpost Airports LLP (09| (933
11 Salary
Loans and Advances 37.01 37.01 - -
Mr. Narren Suggula 6.86
Other financial assets 3,289.76 3,289.76 2,870.78 2,870.78 Mr. B G Pasari 15.90
21,166.60 | 21,166.60 22,792.48 | 22,792.48 Ms. Paulami Mukherjee 3.60
X . 12 Sitting Fee
Financial liabilities
i . i Dr Niren Suchanti 0.10
Financial liabilities at amortized cost . .
Mr Navin Suchanti 0.13
Borrowings (include Mr. Kunal Bose 013
current maturities of -
long term borrowings) 11,1366 | 11,113.66 9.560.57 | 9,560.57 Hir. At Khandelval 029
Ms. Sayantika Mitra 0.13
Trade payable 8,554.89 8,554.89 8,812.11 8,812.11 V. Sujata Suchanti 0.08
Other financial liability 145.39 145.39 24517 24517 Mr. Sushil Kumar Mor 0.13
19,813.94 | 19,813.94 18,617.85 | 18,617.85 Mr. Kalyan Bose 008
13 For Pressman Advertising
Notes: Limited
i) The carrying amount of trade receivables, loans and advances, cash and cash equivalent, Remuneration 1950 | 4153
other bank balances, other financial assets, trade payables and other financial liabilities are Rentals Paid and Security
considered to be the same as their fair value due to their short term nature. Deposit 131.04 | 146.16
ii) The deposits are remeasured basis their amortised cost. The carrying amount of deposits Revenue from Operations 35.57 | 18573
represent the original value at which the deposits were recognized by the group.The differential Balance Outstanding at the
amount is routed through Statement of Profit and Loss. year end - Receivable 117.86
42 Earning Per Share ;
40 Related Party Disclosure Rin Lakh)
. . . . Particulars As at 30th As at 31st
a) Related parties and their relationships September, 2023 March, 2023
Sr. No| Name of Related Parties Nature of Relationship Net Profit/ (Loss) after tax as per Profit and Loss 1,683.81 3,5625.22
September 30, 2023 March 31, 2023 Net profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders 1,683.81 3,525.22
Weighted average number of equity shares 5,34,50,000 5,34,50,000
i) Mr. Shripad Ashtekar lIZD)irector &I K:'\);"l;/lanagerial El)jirector &IK?'/\AI\;anagerial Basic and diluted earnings per share (Rs.) 3.15 6.60
ersonnel ( ) ersonnel ( ) Nominal value per equity share (Rs.) 2.00 2.00
it) Mr. Dipankar Chatterjee | Director & Key Managerial Director & Key Managerial Group does not have any dilutive potential ordinary shares and therefore diluted earnings per share
Personnel (KMP) Personnel (KMP) is the same as basic earnings per share.
iii) Mr. Sushil Pandey Director & Key Managerial Director & Key Managerial 43 Leases:
Premprakash Personnel (KMP) Personnel (KMP) Group as Lessee
iv) Mr. Rajesh Batra Director & Key Managerial Director & Key Managerial The group has enytered _intolcertain arrang(_aments in the form _of leases for its bus!ness: A_s per
terms, the group’s obligation could be fixed or purely variable or variable with minimum
Personnel (KMP) Personnel (KMP)
guarantee payment for use of property.
V) Dr Niren Suchanti Director 44 Segment information
vi) Mr. Kunal Bose Director The Company’s business activity falls within a single business segment i.e. advertising, selling
— — - of space for advertisement in print media and public relations and hence no additional disclosure
vii) Mr. Ajit Khandelwal Director other than those already made in the financial statements are required under Ind AS 108
viil) Ms. Sayantika Mitra Director Operatlng Segment§ . The Com;_)any at prgsent operates in India only and therefore the
analysis of geographical segment is not applicable.
ix) Mr. Narren Suggula I((lf'\)lllg/l)anagerial Personnel 45 Others:
i) Expenditure in Foreign Currency: (X in Lakh)
X) Ms Paulami Mukherjee Key Managerial Personnel Particulars For the period For the
(KMP) 30th September, 2023 year 2022-23
xi) S2 Signpost India Pvt. Ltd.| Subsidiary Company Subsidiary Company Others - 248
xii) Signpost Delhi Airport ii) The impact of significant events occurring after the reporting period and the approval thereof
Put. Ltd. (Previously is given effect to either by modification to the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit & Loss
Signpost Dial Pvt. Ltd.) | Subsidiary Company Subsidiary Company or by specific mention in the notes to account
There were no amount which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and
xiii) Signpost Airports LLP Firm in which Company is Firm in which Company is Protection Fund by the group.
Partner. Partner. 46 Additional Regulatory Information
Xiv) The Innovators Firm in which One of the Firm in which One of the - The group does not have any benami property where any proceeding has been initiated or
Director is interested Director is interested pending against the group for holding any benami property.
XV) Eflag Analytics Pvt. Ltd. Company in which Signpost | Company in which Signpost ) ;Ii'::n%irglu;e:‘?s not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual currency during the
has shareholding has shareholding ' . o
- The group has not advanced or loaned or invested fund to any other person(s) or entity(ies)
xvi) | Mobisign Services Private | Company in which Signpost | Company in which Signpos with the understanding that the intermediary shall:-
Limited has shareholding has shareholding a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
xvii) | Sarboni Chatterjee Company in which Directors| Company in which Director whatsoever by or on behalf of the group (ultimate beneficiaries) or \
Foundation are interested are interested b) provide any guarantee , security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.
- - : - - : - - The group has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies) , including foreign
xviif) | Aishwarya Ashtekar Director's Relative Director's Relative entities (funding party) with the understanding ( whether recorded in writing or otherwise)
xix) | Avani Ashtekar Director's Relative Director's Relative that the group shall:-
a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
XX) Arjun Ashtekar Director's Relative Director's Relative whatsoever by or on behalf of the group ( ultimate beneficiaries) or

For Pressman Advertising Limited

i) Dr Niren Suchanti Chairman & Managing Chairman & Managing
Director Director
ii) Mr. Navin Suchanti Director Director
iii) Mrs. Sujata Suchanti Director Director
iv) Mr B G Pasari Key Managerial Personnel Key Managerial Personnel
(KMP) (KMP)
V) Ms Paulami Mukherjee Key Managerial Personnel Key Managerial Personnel
(KMP) (KMP)
Vi) Sinclairs Hotels Limited Enterprises owned or Enterprises owned or
significantly influenced by significantly influenced by
Vii) Pressman Properties Enterprises owned or Enterprises owned or
Private Limited significantly influenced by significantly influenced by
viii) Pressman Realty Enterprises owned or Enterprises owned or
Private Limited significantly influenced by significantly influenced by
ix) Harsha Chand Padmabati | Enterprises owned or Enterprises owned or

Suchanti Charitable Trust | significantly influenced by significantly influenced by

b) provide any guarantee , security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

- The group does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of
accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 ( such as, search or survey or any other
relevant provision of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

- The group has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of the
section 2 of of the Act read with the companies ( Restriction on number of Layers) Rule
2017.

- The group is not declared willful defaulter by and bank or financials institution or lender
during the financial year.

- The group does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with
ROC during the financial year.

- The group has used the borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the specific
purpose for which it was obtained.

- The group does not have any transactions with companies which are struck off.

- The title deeds of all immovable properties (other than immovable properties where the
group is the lessee, and the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of the group)
disclosed in the financial statements included in property, plant and equipment and capital
work in progress are held in the name of the group as at the balance sheet date.

- The group has not carried out revaluation of items of property, plant & Equipment during
the year and accordingly the disclosures as to whether the revaluation is based on the
valuation by a registered valuer as defined under Rule (2) of the Companies (Registered
valuers and valuation ) Rules, 2017 is not applicable.
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47 Ratios
Sr Ratio Numerator | Denominator| Period Year Ended | % Variance
No. ended 30th | 31st March,
September, 2023
2023
1 Current Ratio Current Current 1.28 1.23 3.78
Assets Liabilities
2 Debt-Equity Ratio | Total Debt | Shareholder’s 0.67 0.63 6.67
Equity
3 Debt Service Earnings Debt Service 1.84 3.90 (52.85)
Coverage Ratio™ | available
for debt
service
4 Return on Equity | Net Profits Average 20.37% 23.38% (12.85)
(ROE)* after taxes — | Shareholder’s
Preference Equity
Dividend
Net profit ratio” Net Profit Net Sales 9.21% 10.31% (10.69)
Return on capital Earnings Capital 12.18% 14.31% (14.85)
employed before Employed
(ROCE) interest and
taxes

*Annulised . ** Not-Annulised

48

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary.

Notes to Interim Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended 30th September,
2023

1.
1.1

(@)

(b)

(c)
(d)

1.2

Corporate and Other Information:
Corporate Information

Signpost India Limited the company was Incorporated in 2008 as a "Private Limited Company".
It got converted into Public limited company w.e.f. 29th April, 2022. The Company is engaged
in business of Advertising in general and outdoor advertising in various ways and manner
including indoor outdoor, newspapers, souvenirs, hoardings, buses, railways, bus shelters,
airport etc. Company’s registered office is situated at 202, Pressman House, 70A, Nehru Road,
Near Domestic Airport Terminal, Vile Parle East, Mumbai 400099

A Scheme of Arrangement (Scheme) under Section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013
between Pressman Advertising Limited (Transferor Company/Pressman) and Signpost India
Limited (Tansferee Company/Signpost) has been sanctioned by Hon’ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench
and Hon’ble NCLT, Kolkata Bench vide their order dated 22nd June, 2023 and dated 1st
September, 2023 read with corrigendum order dated 5th September, 2023 respectively. Certified
copy of both the orders have been filed with the respective Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra
and West Bengal on 12thSeptember, 2023 and 8th September, 2023 respectively. The appointed
date of the Scheme is 1st April, 2022 and effective date of the Scheme is 12th September,
2023.

These Financial Statements for the period ended 30th September, 2023 of Signpost has been
prepared by giving effect of the Scheme of Arrangement with Pressman Advertising Limited.
Signpost has taken steps to apply to BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited
and SEBI for listing and admission of the Equity Shares for trading on both the exchanges.

These consolidated financial statements relate to Group which comprises the company and
its interest in subsidiary companies the details of which is given below:

Sr.No  Name of Subsidiary Companies % of Shareholding in
Subsidiary Companies

S2 Signpost India Private Limited 51.00%

Signpost Delhi Private Limited (Formally known

as Signpost Dial Private Limited) 99.98%

Signpost Airport LLP 60.00%

1.3

2.1
(a)

(c)

2.2

(a)

(b

(c)

The Consolidated Financial Statements relates to Signpost India Limited (Previously Known
as Signpost India Private Limited) (The Holding Company) and its subsidiary (Collectively
Referred toas "The Group"). The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared
onthe following basis:

The Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has control. Subsidiaries are fully
consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated
from the date that control ceases. The acquisition method of accounting is used to account
for business combinations by the Group. The Group combines the financial statements of the
Holding Company and its subsidiaries line by line adding together like items of assets, liabilities,
equity, income and expenses. Intercompany transactions, balances and unrealised gains on
transactions between Group companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the transferred asset.

The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiaries, over the net assets at the
time of acquisition of shares in the subsidiaries is recognized in the financial statements as
Goodwill or Capital Reserve, as the case may be.

Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in the
consolidated statement of profit and loss, consolidated statement of changes in equity and
consolidated balance sheet respectively.

As far as possible, the consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting
policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented in
the same manner as the Company's standalone financial statements except as otherwise
stated.

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not control or
joint control. This is generally the case where the Group holds between 20% and 50% of the
voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting,
after initially being recognized at cost

Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

Statement Of Compliance with Ind As:Pursuant to approval of the Scheme (refer note 1 above),
The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in compliance with requirement
of Ind AS in all material aspect. The financial statement were approved by the Board in its
meeting held on September 26, 2023

Basis of Measurement:The Financial Statements have been prepared on a historicalcost
convention on accrual basis

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Group’s
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013. Based
on the nature of services and the time between the rendering of service and their realization
in cash and cash equivalents, the Group has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months
for the purpose of current and noncurrent classification of assets and liabilities

Use of Estimates:The preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with Ind
AS requires the Management to make estimate and assumptions that affect the reported
amount of assets and liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date, reported amount of revenue and
expenses for the year and disclosures of contingent liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date.
The estimates and assumptions used in the accounting the Consolidated Financial Statements
are based upon the Management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as at
the date of the Consolidated Financial Statements. Actual results could differ from these
estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates, if any, are recognized in the year in which the estimates are revised
and in any future years affected. Refer Note 3 for details of estimates and judgments.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, Plantand Equipment’s

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items. These are tangible assets held for use in supplies of goods and
services or for administrative purposes.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced.
All other repairs and maintenance are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during the year
in which they are incurred

Capital Work in Progress

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each
balance sheet date is classified as capital advances under other non-current assets and the
cost of assets not put to use before such date are disclosed under ‘Capital work-in-progress’

Depreciation Methods, Estimated Useful Lives

Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided on the Written Down Value (WDV) method
in terms of the expected lifespan of assets as referred to in Schedule Il to the Companies Act,
2013.The residual value and useful life are reviewed annually, and any deviation is accounted
for as a change in estimate.

The Group has used thefollowing useful life/rate toprovide depreciation onits Fixed Assets:

Asset Group Classification Useful life of assets (Years) Rate %
Property, Plant & Equipment

Computers 3 63.16%
Street Furniture 10 25.89%
Furniture & Fixtures 10 25.89%
Office Building 30

Office Equipment 5 45.07%
Vehicles 8 31.23%

Depreciation
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(iii)
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Residual value of an asset is taken at 5% of the original cost of the asset other than those
specified above.

Depreciation is calculated from the date of acquisition

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, as appropriate

Intangible Assets

The company hold software under Intangible assets, these are carried as historical cost less
accumulated amortization and impairment loss if any which is akin to recognition criteria.

The Group amortized intangible assets over their estimated useful lives using written down
value method. The estimated useful lives of intangible assets considered ranges between
3 to 5 years.

Investment Properties :

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs directly
attributable to its acquisition. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any.

The cost includes the cost of replacing parts and borrowing costs for long-term construction

projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of the investment property
are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group depreciates them separately based on their

25
(a)

(b

-

2.6

2.7

specific useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in profit or loss
as incurred.

The Group depreciates building component of investment property over 30 years from the
date of its capitalization.

Though the Group measures investment property using cost based measurement, the fair
value of investment property is disclosed in the notes. Fair values are determined based on
an annual evaluation performed by an Independent Registered Valuer / other valuation methods
available for use

Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed off or when
they are permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from
their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset is recognized in profit or loss in the period of derecognition.

Foreign Currency Transactions
Functional and Presentation Currency:

Items included in the Consolidated Financial Statements are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The
Consolidated Financial Statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is the Group’s
functional and presentation currency

Transactions and Balances:

On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are recorded by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency
at the date of the transaction. Gains/Losses arising out of fluctuation in foreign exchange rate
between the transaction date and settlement date are recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss

All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are restated at the year end at the
exchange rate prevailing at the year end and the exchange differences are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset are
capitalized as a part of the cost of that asset, during the period of time that is necessary to
complete and prepare the asset for its intended use

Transaction costs in respect of long-term borrowings are amortized over the tenor of respective
loans using effective interest method. Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in
which they are incurred

Financial Instruments

Financial instruments comprise of financial assets and financial liabilities. Financial assets
primarily comprise of investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures, loans and advances,
premises and other deposits, trade receivables and cash and cash equivalents. Financial
liabilities primarily comprise of borrowings, trade payables and financial guarantee contracts.

2.8.1 Initial Recognition

The Group recognizes financial assets and liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at transaction
value at initial recognition. Transactions costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
or issuance of financial assets and financial liabilities are added to the transaction value at
initial recognition.

2.8.2 Subsequent Measurement

(@)
(U]

(i)

(ii)

(iv)

v)

(b

-

(c)

Non Derivative Financial Instruments

Investment In Subsidiary and Associates : Investment In Subsidiary and Associates are
measured at cost as permitted under Ind AS 27.

Financial Assets Carried at Amortized Costs : A financial asset is subsequently measured
at amortized costs, if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold asset in
order to collect contractual cash flow and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise
on specified dates to cash flow that are solely payment of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding

Financial Assets Carried at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income:

Afinancial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting the
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial
assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payment of principal and
interest on the principal outstanding

Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit & Loss Account : A financial asset which
is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently classified as at fair valued
through profit or loss.

Financial Liabilities: After initial recognition, all interest bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method ("EIR"),
except for those designated in an effective hedging relationship. The carrying value of borrowings
that are designated as hedged items in fair value hedge that would otherwise be carried at
amortized cost are adjusted to record changes in fair values attributable to the risks that are
hedged in effective hedging relationship

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an integral part of EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance
costs in Statement of Profit & Loss.

Any difference between proceeds (net of transaction cost) and the redemption amount is
recognized in profit or loss over the period of borrowing using the effective interest rate method.
Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognized as transaction cost of the loan
to the extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down.

Share Capital : Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable
to the issuance of new ordinary shares and share options are recognized as a deduction from
equity, net of tax effects

Trade Receivables : Impairment provision for trade receivable are recognized as per simplified
Expected Credit Loss method. As per the management opinion trade receivable are realisable
other than the provision for non-realisable made in the books

2.8.3 Derecognition of Financial Instrument

The Group derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual right to the cash flow from the
financial asset expires or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition
under IND AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized from
the Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or
expires

2.8.4 Fair Value of Financial Instrument

2.9
(@

In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Group uses a variety of methods
and assumptions that are based on market conditions and risks existing at reporting date. The
method used to determine fair value includes discounted cash flow analysis, available quoted
market prices and dealer quotes. All methods of assessing fair value results in general
approximation of value and such value may never actually be realized

Impairment of Assets
Financial Assets

For Financial Assets that are secured, no ECL provision is done in view of security available
for realization

(b) Non-Financial Assets

The carrying amount of the assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any
indication of impairment based on internal / external factors. An impairment loss is recognized
whenever the carrying value of the assets exceeds its recoverable amount.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the assets over
the remaining useful life.

2.10 Offsetting of Assets and Liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are offset, and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet
where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable
in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the
Group or the counterparty.

2.11 Provisions, Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized if, as a result of past events, the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation that can be reasonably estimated, and is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.

If the effect of time value of money is significant, provisions are discounted using equivalent
period government securities interest rates. Unwinding of discount is recognized as finance
cost in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Provisions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date
and are adjusted to reflect current best estimate.

Contingent liability is a possible obligation arising from past events and the existence of which
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group or a present obligation that arises from past
events but is not recognized because it is possible that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefit will not be required to settle the obligations or reliable estimate of the amount
of the obligations cannot be made. The Group discloses the existence of contingent liabilities
in Other Notes to Financial Statements.

Contingent assets usually arise from unplanned or other unexpected events that give rise to
the possibility of an inflow of economic benefits. Contingent Assets are not recognized though
are disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable

2.12Taxes

(@)

Tax expense for the year, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the
determination of the net profit or loss for the year

Current Income Tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered or
paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are
those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the year end date. Current tax assets and
tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

(b) Deferred Tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the balance sheet approach, on temporary
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
in Financial Statements. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at
the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the end of the year and are expected to apply when the related deferred income
tax asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax
losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those
temporary differences and losses.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations
in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same
taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a
legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously

Current and deferred tax is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent
that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In
this case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively

213 Leases :
Company As Lessee

The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A
contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses
whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset (ii) the Company has
substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the
lease and (iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset
(“ROU”) and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee,
except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value
leases. All leases which have a clause for cancellation of lease by giving one / two months
notice are classified as Short Term Lease. For these short-term and low value leases, the
Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and
lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

2.14 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on hand and
short-term deposits net of bank overdraft with an original maturity of three months or less,
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash on
hand, cash in banks and short-term deposits net of bank overdraft.

2.15 Revenue Recognition:
Advertising and Media - Out Of Home (OOH)

Revenue from providing service is recognized in the accounting period on the date of
commencement of the advertisement or over the period of the contract on pro rata basis,
as applicable. Media income (net) includes agency commission earned on services rendered.

Value of work done which is not billed is measured by correlating expenses incurred during
the same period, inclusive of profits are recognized as per the terms of contract.

Others

(i) Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, determined
by agreement between the Group and the client (after including fair value allocations related
to arrangements involving more than one performance obligation), net of returns, taxes or
duties collected on behalf of the government and applicable trade discounts or rebates.

(i) Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive dividend is established.

(iii) Interest income is recognized using the time proportion method, based on the underlying
interest rates.

(iv) Any expected loss is reconized as an expense immediately.
2.16 Earning Per Equity Shares

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares during the
period is adjusted for events including bonus issue, bonus element in right issue to existing
shareholders, share split, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares). For the purpose
of calculating diluted earning per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the period are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential equity shares

2.17 Employee Benefits: The Group operates various post-employment schemes, including
both defined benefit and defined contribution plans. Short term employee benefits are
recognized on an undiscounted basis whereas Long term employee benefits are recognized
on a discounted basis.

Defined Benefit Plan
Defined Benefit Costs are categorised as Follows:

«  service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses
on curtailments and settlements);

* netinterest expense or income; and
*  re-measurement

The first two components of defined benefit costs is reported in statement of profit and loss
in the line item ‘Employee benefits expenses’. Curtailment gains and losses are accounted
for as past service costs

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the balance sheet represents the actual
deficit or surplus in the defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is
limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from
the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans.

A liability for a termination benefit is recognized at the earlier of when the entity can no
longer withdraw the offer of the termination benefit and when the entity recognises any
related restructuring costs.

Defined Contribution Plan

A liability is recognized for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries,
annual leave and sick leave in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted
amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

Liabilities recognized in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service

Liabilities recognized in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the
present value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made in respect of
services provided by employees up to the reporting date.

Other Employee Benefits :Other employee benefits are accounted for on accrual basis.
Liabilities for compensated absences are determined based on independent actuarial
valuation at year end and charge is recognized in the statement of profit and loss

2.18Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted
for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or
future operating cash receipts or payments and items of income or expenses associated
with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Group are segregated

3. Significant Accounting Judgments, Estimates And Assumptions :

The preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities
affected in future years

(a) Taxes : Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilized.
Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets
that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits
together with future tax planning strategies.

The Group neither have any taxable temporary difference nor any tax planning opportunities
available that could partly support the recognition of these losses as deferred tax assets.
On this basis, the Group has determined that it cannot recognize deferred tax assets on the
tax losses carried forward except for the unabsorbed depreciation

Defined Benefit Plans (Gratuity Benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit plans such as gratuity is determined using actuarial valuations.
An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future
salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and
its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each year end

(b

-

The principal assumptions are the discount and salary growth rate. The discount rate is
based upon the market yields available on government bonds at the accounting date with
a term that matches that of liabilities. Salary increase rate takes into account of inflation,
seniority, promotion and other relevant factors on long term basis.

N) Change in accounting policies in the last three years and their effect on profits and
reserves

There has been no change in accounting policies of the Company in the last three years,
except the company has adopted IndAS accounting effective financial year 2022-23 and
prepared its financial statements as per IndAS from 1st April 2022 onwards. The Impact on
Profit and Loss account due to change in accounting treatment has resulted in increase of
Profit by Rs. 47.04 lakh during the Financial year ended 31st March, 2023 and decrease
in Profit of Rs. 29.66 lakh during the financial year ended 31st March 2022.

0O) Summary table of contingent liabilities as disclosed in the financial statements
(% in Lakh)

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

Particulars

Bank Guarantees outstanding
(secured against hypothecation of
all present and future stocks and
book debts & other current assets). 3,459.45

2,036.12 682.59
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P) Summary table of related party transactions in last 3 years as disclosed in the financial

3 Board of Directors

statements (% in Lakh) Name of Director DIN No.
St inA t Firms/ Company in which Dr Niren Chand Suchanti 00909388
Directors are interested Mr Navin Chand Suchanti 00273663
2022-23 | 2021-22 | 2020-21 |2022-23 | 2021-22 | 2020-21 | 2022-23 | 2021-22 | 2020-21 Mrs Pramina Suchanti 00273736
Amount | Amount | Amount |Amount | Amount | Amount| Amount | Amount | Amount 4 Shareholding Pattern
et oy Charges Particulars As at 31 March 2023
i) Signpost Airports LLP- No. of Shares % of Holding
Sale of LCD Monitors 101.91 Dr Niren Chand Suchanti 100 0.01
2 Purchases/Display Mr Navin Chand Suchanti 93 0.01
3262’9;3 Pa'd“ g Mrs Sujata Suchanti* 100 0.01
i ignpost India K X
Pt Ltd-Display Charges Mrs Pran?ma'Suchantl 100 0.01
i) The Innovators -Display Ms Preeti Khicha 332750 33.31
Charges 0.182 Ms Pooja Suchanti Shah 332750 33.31
iii) The Innovators -Vinyl Ms Sara Suchanti 332750 33.31
Fl)e::ulrchaset pwn 41.78 2264 519 Pressman Properties Private Limited 357 0.04
iv) The Innovators - Printing
& Stationery 059 | 3680 Total 999000 100.00
3 Interest Received *Deceased on 27.12.2023
i) 2 Signpost India Pvt. Ltd. 5 Financial Highlights ® in Lakh)
4 Sundry Creditors/Payables
i) Signpost Airports LLP 3001 | 232804 | 24769 31/03/2023 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
ii) S2 Signpost India Pvt. Ltd. - | 179587 Revenue from Operations 438.09 432.17 916.15
iii) The Innovators 8.63 1427 Profit after tax 162.82 151.60 749.23
gSur]drytl)lDebtors/ Equity Capital 99.90 99.90 99.90
- eCEIV? o - Reserves and Surplus(excluding revaluation
) 2 Signpostindia Pt Lid. 6172 reserves) 7885.68 7722.86 7571.26
6 Advances (o Related Pary Earnings per share (Rs.) 16.00 15.00 75.00
i) Signpost Delhi Airports
Pvt. Ltd. 17.75 . )
i) Mobisign Services Pvi Lid 600 Name of the Company Registered Office address
iii) EFLAG ANALYTICS Sinclairs Hotels Limited 147, Block G, New Alipore, Kolkata 700053
PRIVATE LIMITED 66.51
7 Purchase of Fixed Assets 1 Business of the company
Signpost Airports LLP 98.749 The company operates in the hospitality sector and runs a chain of nine hotels and resorts under
8 Non Current Investments the brand Sinclairs.
i) S2 Signpost India Put. Ltd 7650 | 752.37 - 2 Capital Structure: Rin Lakh)
iii) Signpost Airports LLP 317.15 314.92 Particulars As at 31st March, 2023
iv) Eflag Analytics Pvt. Ltd. 0.11 Authorised
\FI)tSiEtrldpost Delhi Airports L0 7,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 each 1,500.00
AL - - 50,00,000 Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs 10 each 500.00
vi) Mobisign Services . .
Private Limited 80.77 Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up Shares
9 Unsecured Loans 2,71,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 each fully paid -up 543.00
i) Shripad Ashtekar - | 12946 | 46643 3 Board of Directors
ii) Dipankar Chatterjee 2758 | 27.582 | 27.220 Name of Directors DIN No
:'()) SR“S’“' Pa”?ey S.687 Dr Niren Chand Suchanti 00909388
10 Remuneration Mr Navin Chand Suchanti 00273663
i) Shripad Ashtekar 333.31 |201.758 |111.000 Mrs Pramina Suchanti 00273736
ii) Dipanakar Chatterjee 256.40 |202.365 | 85.000 Ms Kumkum Gupta 01575451
ii) Sushil Pandey 73.00 - | 55083 Mr Sanjeev Khandelwal 00419799
iv) Rajesh Batra 56.22 | 28.629 |23.250 Mr Sushil Kumar Mor 00274066
11 Credit Card
Reimbursement 4 Shareholding Pattern
i) Shripad Ashtekar 430 | natr Particulars As at 31 March 2023
ii) Dipanakar Chatterjee 17.93 No. of Shares % of Holding
i Sushil Pandey 6.20 Mr. Niren Chand Suchanti 13,47,736 5.26
gfsrﬁrtea?sc'org\gr o Mr. Navin Chand Suchanti 14,36,351 5.60
Onourancy S Ms. Pooja Suchanti Shah 11,47,057 4.48
i) Aishwarya Ashtekar 15.50 18.00 18.00 Ms. Pramina Suchanti 3572033 13.94
ii) Amita P Pand - 356 | 12.00 : — -
Lo Ms. Preeti Khicha 11,47,057 448
i) Sraboni Chatterjee 125 | 1500 | s Sara Suchant 11,47,057 448
iv) Sachin Pand - 1.50 12.00 - - -
'VV)) A:’:n 'gh”a'; dei\smekar — ———— | Ms Sujata Suchant 47,60,013 18.57
i AJV - Sh: . a5 o | Pressman Properties Private Ltd 12,567,175 4.91
= b - - Pressman Realty Private Limited 2,46,089 0.96
vii) Jayshree Pandey 12.00 - PUBLIC 9569 432 3734
ix) Pravina Bati — -
;X)) S;‘fg”apa:;: TOTAL 2,56,30,000 100.00
Jay y *Deceased on 27.12.2023
13 Income from Share of
Profit/(Loss) 5 Financial Highlights (X in Lakh)
?LQQPTS‘ Airports LLP 3| 274 ] 45 31/03/2023 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
alary -
Revenue from Operations 5733.09 3433.02 2313.88
Prashant K. Pande 20631 — peret
— Profit after tax 3123 712.72 351.12
15 Non Current Liabilities - -
Signpost Airports LLP 300,00 Equity Capital 543 557.00 557
Reserves and Surplus
16 Related to P
Advertsing Limited (excluding revaluation reserves) 11962.37 10347.62 9850.22
Remuneration to KMPs 4153 Earnings per share (Rs.) 11.43 2.56 1.26
(including Director fees) .
Rent Paid 155.16 Other Disclosures
Revenue from operations 18573 ® Group Companies yvhich are sick industl_'ial compar_lies ) . .
Bal standi 786 Our Group Companies have not become sick companies under the erstwhile Sick Industrial
reé:::ir\]/z?ylzlésan ng - : Companies (Special Provisions) Act, 1985, as amended.
® Group Companies under winding up / insolvency proceedings
Q) Details of its other group companies including their capital structure and financial Our Group Companies are not under winding up/insolvency proceedings.
statements . o i ) ® Defunct Group Companies
In terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the term ‘group companies’, includes (i) such companies As on date of this Information Memorandum, our Group Companies is neither defunct company
(other than promoter(s) and subsidiary(ies)) with which there were related party transactions or nor has made any an application to the relevant registrar of companies for striking off the
during the period for which financial information is disclosed in this Information Memorandum, name.
as covered under applicable accounting standards and (ii) any other companies considered ® Nature and extent of interest of our Promoters

material by the board of directors of the relevant issuer company.

Accordingly, all such companies with which our Company had related party transactions during
the period for which financial information is disclosed in this Information Memorandum have
been considered as Group Companies in terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

Based on above, our Group Companies are as set forth below:

Name Registered Office Address

Eflag Analytics Private Ltd. Pritham Plaza, 18 Yellamman Koil Street, Off Kensington

Road, Adjacent to Gurudwara, Bangalore, Karnataka,

India, 560008.
1 Business of the company
The company is engaged to carry on the business of Software designing, development,
customization, implementation, maintenance, testing and benchmarking, desigining, developing
and dealing in computer software and solutions, and to import, export, sell purchase, distribute,
or otherwise deal in own and third party computer software packages, programs and solutions,
and to provide internet/web based applications, services and solutions, provide or take up
Information technology related assignments on sub-contracting basis etc.
2  Capital Structure:
Particulars As at 30th As at 31st
September, 2023 March, 2023
Authorised
10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 1,00,000 1,00,000
Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid Share Capital
10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 1,00,000 1,00,000
1,00,000 1,00,000
3 Board of Directors
Name of Director DIN No.
HASEEB SYED ARFATH 03488055
DIPANKAR CHATTERJEE 06539104
SHRIPAD PRAHLAD ASHTEKAR 01932057
4 Shareholding Pattern
Particulars As at 30 September, 2023 As at 31 March 2023
No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding
Shripad Ashtekar 4850 48.50% 4850 48.50%
Haseeb Syed Arfath 2600 26.00% 2600 26.00%
Dipankar Chatterjee 1500 15.00% 1500 15.00%
Signpost India Private
Limited 1050 10.50% 1050 10.50%
5. Financial Highlights of Eflag Analytics Private Limited ( in Lakh)
31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
Reserves (excluding revaluation reserve) -1.63 -1.63 -
Sales 3.17 0.15 -
Profit after tax - -1.63 -
Earnings per share - -16.28 -
Net asset value -0.63 -0.63

Name

Registered Office Address

Pressman Realty Private Limited

147, Block G, New Alipore, Kolkata 700053

1 Business of the company
The company is engaged in renting of immovable properties , Real Estate Services and

Investment.

2 Capital Structure:  in Lakh)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023
Authorised
10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 100.00
1,26,30,000 Redeemable Preference Shares of
Rs 10 each 1,263.00
Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up Shares
9,99,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid -up 99.90

Our Promoters are part of the promoter and promoter group of our group companies. Further,
some of our Promoters are also on the board of our group companies. Accordingly, our Promoters
may be deemed to the interested in our group companies to the extent of their shareholding,
dividend and other entitlements thereon and the remuneration paid or payable to any or them
in their capacity as director(s) of our group companies.

Common Pursuits

Some of our Promoters and members of Promoter Group are also members and promoters
in our Group Companies. Some of our Directors hold directorships in our Group Companies.
Except as disclosed herein, there are no other common pursuits or conflict of interest situations
between our Group Companies and our Company.

Our Company will adopt the necessary procedures and practices as permitted or required by
law to address any conflict of interest situation as and when it arises.

R) Internal Risk Factors :

1.

We do not own the premises in which our registered office and branch offices are located
and the same are on lease arrangement. Any termination of such lease/license and/or non-
renewal thereof and attachment by Property Owner could adversely affect our operations.
Our registered office is located at 202, Pressman House, 70A Nehru Road, Near Santacruz Airport
Terminal, Vile Parle (E), Mumbai - 400 099 and we also have a several branch offices as elaborated
on the page 37. other than Nagpur branch, None of the otherpremises where our registered office
and branch offices are located are owned by our Company. All these premises were taken on lease
from independent entities on a monthly rental basis for a period ranging between 1 to 5 years. For
further details, see “Our Business” on page 35 of this Draft Information Memorandum.

Unless it is renewed, upon termination of the lease, we are required to return the premises of our
registered office and branch office to the Lessor/Licensor. There can be no assurance that the term
of the agreements will be renewed on commercially acceptable terms and in the event the
Lessor/Licensor terminates or does not renew the agreements, we are required to vacate the said
premises where operational activities are carried out. In such a situation, we have to identify and
take alternative premises and enter into fresh lease or leave and license agreement at less favourable
terms and conditions to shift our registered office and operations. Such a situation could result in
time overruns and may adversely affect our operations temporarily.

OOH / DOOH advertisement business is dependent on availability of space or locations for
publishing of ads or displaying the panels for the brands . Any significant increase in the
prices of such ad space or locations or non-availability of such ad space or sites may
adversely affect our business and results of operations.

Contrary to our business model's reliance on securing ad space within the out-of-home media
landscape, there are notable threats that warrant consideration. These challenges pertain to the
inherent risks associated with our primary dependency on specificareas or locations that are
susceptible to shifts in demand and market dynamics.

Firstly, the research and analysis we conduct to align with historical client needs and projected
exposure to commuters and shoppers might not accurately predict changing consumer behaviors
or preferences. This could lead to a mismatch between our offerings and the evolving market
demand, potentially undermining our revenue streams.

Secondly, while we typically engage in long-term licensing or leasing arrangements, these
commitments can become burdensome in the face of unforeseen economic downturns or shifts
in consumer habits. Such inflexibility may jeopardize our financial stability and profitability.
Additionally, our participation in public open tenders, whether structured around a minimum fixed
revenue model or a revenue-sharing model, exposes us to fierce competition, with no guarantees
of success. The failure to secure essential spaces or sites through these tenders could significantly
impact our sales and overall financial health.

Furthermore, the inherent volatility in pricing structures for ad spaces and sites poses a continuous
risk. Our ability to adapt swiftly to fluctuations in these prices may be limited, leaving us vulnerable
to unexpected cost increases that could erode our profitability.

In summary, while our business model has its strengths, it is important to recognize and address
these threats in order to safeguard our long-term sustainability and success in the out-of-home
advertising industry.

Our business requires us to obtain and renew certain registrations, licenses and permits
from government and regulatory authorities and the failure to obtain and renew them in a
timely manner may adversely affect our business operations.

In line with industry standards for out-of-home advertising, our business operations necessitate
the periodic acquisition and renewal of various approvals, licenses, registrations, and permits,
some of which may have expiration dates. In the event of expiration, we must submit applications
for their renewal. Failure to uphold these registrations and licenses, or to adhere to the associated
conditions, may result in the suspension or cancellation of our certificate of registration for specific
activities, thereby preventing us from conducting those activities. Such a scenario has the potential
to significantly and adversely impact our business, financial standing, and operational outcomes.
Regrettably, we cannot provide assurance regarding the successful attainment of approvals for
these applications or any future applications we may submit.

Our top 10 customers contribute majority of our revenues from operations for the period
ended March. 31, 2023 accounted for * 149.56 crore, representing 46.76% of total revenue
and for the year ended 31st March 2022, it accounted for Rs 53.50 crore approximately
representing 31.8% of total revenue Any loss of business from one or more of them may
adversely affect our revenues and profitability.

Our business structure currently exposes us to certain risks and uncertainties, primarily stemming
from the fact that a significant portion of our portfolio is tied to larger contracts from a select few
clients. This concentration of our business on a limited number of projects or clients amplifies
our susceptibility to fluctuations in individual contract dynamics and introduces a higher level of
volatility to our overall results.

The potential adverse impact of this concentration is multifaceted. Firstly, should any of these
major contracts fail to meet our expected margins or result in losses, it could significantly impair
our financial standing and operational performance. Moreover, a reduction in the award of
contracts from these key clients would further compound the adverse effects on our business.

We must acknowledge that we cannot provide absolute assurance that we will maintain the same
level of business with these clients, or even secure new business opportunities from them. The
loss of contracts from one or more of these clients has the potential to negatively impact our
revenues and overall operational results.

Nonetheless, it's important to note that our customer base and revenue streams are subject to
change as we actively seek to onboard new clients in the regular course of our operations. While
we are confident in our ability to attract new customers, reliance on a limited number of clients
remains a potential risk to our results of operations and financial stability.

5. Our results of operations and cash flows could be adversely affected, if we are unable to
collect our dues and receivables from, or invoice our unbilled services to, our clients.

Taxation policies, including GST, can have an impact on the cash flow of advertising businesses.
Payments made by clients may be subject to GST and might require the agency to pay the tax
upfront before receiving the payment. Understanding these cash flow implications is essential
for proper financial planning, managing working capital requirements, and avoiding any liquidity
crunches. Our business depends on our ability to successfully obtain payment from our clients
of the amounts they owe us for work performed. There is no guarantee that we will accurately
assess the creditworthiness of our clients. Such conditions could cause clients to delay payment,
request modifications of their payment terms, or default on their payment obligations to us, all
of which could increase our receivables. If we are unable to meet our contractual obligations,
we might experience delays in the collection of, or be unable to collect, our client balances, and
if this occurs, our results of operations and cash flows could be adversely affected.

6. We may be unable to protect our intellectual property or knowhow from third party
infringement which could harm our brand and services.

We are largely dependent on maintenance of intellectual property rights in the entertainment
products and services which we market. Piracy of media products including digital and
internet piracy may decrease revenue from exploitation of our products.

Intellectual property (IP) is a significant aspect of the advertising industry. It includes trademarks,
copyrights, patents, and trade secrets. Understanding the risk factors related to IP infringement
helps businesses safeguard their creative work, prevent unauthorized use, and protect their
brand reputation. This knowledge allows them to include appropriate provisions in contracts to
protect their IP rights and address any potential disputes or violations. We routinely monitor third
party trademarks, including domain names, by keeping a check on the use of our trademarks.
However, it is possible that we are not aware of misuse of our trademarks, and this could potentially
cause loss of our reputation, which could impact our business and may even affect our goodwill.
Signpost India Limited owns a Registered Trademark “SIGNPOST INDIA” vide application no.
3626198 under Class 35.

7. The new equity shares issued by Signpost India Limited pursuant to the Scheme shall
remain frozen in the depository system until listing / trading permission is given by the
Stock Exchanges for the equity shares of Signpost India Limited.

8. Signpost’s business faces intense competition from unorganized sector and as a result
company may face operational risks.

9. The OOH media industry is subject to shifts in tastes and preferences of audiences, which
could have an impact on the operations of our company.

S) Outstanding litigations and defaults of the transferee entity, promoters, directors of
any of the group companies

Except as stated below, there are no outstanding (i) criminal proceedings, (ii) actions taken by
statutory or regulatory authorities, (iii) claims related to direct or indirect tax matters, and (iv)
litigation proceedings that are otherwise material, in each case, involving our Company, our
Subsidiaries, our Promoters and our Directors (the “Relevant Parties”). Further, there are no
disciplinary actions including penalty imposed by the SEBI or the Stock Exchanges against our
Promoters in the last five Fiscals including any outstanding action.

Unless stated to the contrary, the information provided below is as of the date of this Public
Announcement.

A summary of outstanding litigation proceedings involving our Company, Subsidiaries, Directors,
Promoters, and Group Companies :

Name of Cases Number of Cases Amount (% lakhs)
Litigations against our Company

By our Company Nil Nil
Against our Company Nil Nil
Litigations against our Directors

By our Company Nil Nil
Against our Company Nil Nil
Litigations against our Promoter

By our Company Nil Nil
Against our Company Nil Nil
Litigations against our Subsidiaries

By our Company Nil Nil
Against our Company Nil Nil
Litigations against our Group Companies

By our Company Nil Nil
Against our Company Nil Nil

T) Regulatory Action, if any - disciplinary action taken by SEBI or Stock Exchanges
against the Promoters in last 5 financial years
Nil

U) Eﬁief details of outstanding criminal proceedings against the Promoters
i
V) Particulars of high, low and average prices (%) of the shares of the listed transferor
entity during the preceding three financial years:
Year: 2022-23
In BSE In NSE
Month High Low Average High Low Average
Price Price Price Price Price Price
April 2022 47.40 39.65 43.53 43.75 41.15 42.45
May 2022 46.00 32.40 39.20 38.30 36.10 37.20
June 2022 46.40 29.45 37.93 43.80 41.05 42.43
July 2022 50.40 35.60 43.00 43.40 40.55 41.98
August 2022 46.80 40.65 43.73 42.85 40.75 41.80
September 2022| 47.10 38.00 42.55 40.00 38.30 39.15
October 2022 58.70 38.50 48.60 52.95 49.20 51.08
November 2022 | 51.00 42.45 46.73 47.90 46.00 46.95
December 2022 | 49.95 38.85 44.40 44.40 41.95 43.18
January 2023 68.85 41.90 55.38 62.90 59.50 61.20
February 2023 75.40 55.80 65.60 75.30 68.20 71.75
March 2023 73.00 61.35 67.18 66.25 62.70 64.48
Year: 2021-22
In BSE In NSE
Month High Low Average High Low Average
Price Price Price Price Price Price
April 2021 25.45 20.55 23.00 25.00 20.40 22.70
May 2021 29.25 23.50 26.38 29.20 22.60 25.90
June 2021 32.00 25.60 28.80 32.15 25.45 28.80
July 2021 36.70 28.35 32.53 36.85 28.50 32.68
August 2021 39.30 25.70 32.50 39.60 25.30 32.45
September 2021| 32.35 26.55 29.45 29.70 26.60 28.15
October 2021 32.90 27.00 29.95 33.00 26.80 29.90
November 2021 | 31.30 26.25 28.78 31.50 26.20 28.85
December 2021 | 34.10 26.45 30.28 34.20 26.20 30.20
January 2022 53.50 32.50 43.0 53.20 32.20 42.70
February 2022 45.90 32.50 39.20 45.90 32.55 39.23
March 2022 49.15 39.50 44.33 48.95 38.25 43.60
Year: 2020-21
In BSE In NSE
Month High Low Average High Low Average
Price Price Price Price Price Price
April 2020 17.60 12.50 15.05 18.35 12.15 15.25
May 2020 17.70 15.05 16.38 17.75 14.65 16.20
June 2020 22.40 15.75 19.08 22.40 15.60 19.00
July 2020 22.50 17.25 19.88 21.95 17.20 19.58
August 2020 23.70 17.20 20.45 24.00 17.05 20.53
September 2020 | 20.25 16.25 18.25 20.15 16.00 18.08
October 2020 18.00 16.00 17.00 18.30 15.55 16.93
November 2020 | 22.80 15.65 19.23 22.65 15.75 19.20
December 2020 | 27.40 19.30 23.35 27.50 18.55 23.03
January 20221 29.50 22.45 25.98 29.40 22.30 25.85
February 2021 27.50 22.00 24.75 27.35 21.70 24.53
March 2021 26.60 21.40 24.00 26.00 21.25 23.63

W) Any material development after the date of the balance sheet as at 30th September,
2023:

We have received fund and non-fund based credit facility sanction of Rs. 3,000 lakh from
Kotak Mahindra Bank.

Such other information as may be specified by the Board from time to time

The Company has received relaxation of Rule 19(2)(b) of the SCRR, 1957 from SEBI on
5th February, 2024 ("SEBI Relaxation Letter") subject to certain conditions, including
divestment of equity shares within five trading days of receipt of listing approval from Stock
Exchanges to comply with minimum public shareholding. Company hearby undertakes to
comply with the said conditions stipulated in the SEBI Relaxation Letter.

X)

For Signpost India Limited

Shripad Asthekar
Managing Director

Naren Suggula
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Mumbai
Date : 7th February, 2024
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